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picture gained from these interviews is as follows: 

l\~IlliRl!D.lHOlliJIl\fG advised they consider themse'lves the clo:sest fr:i,.ends 
of the IESLEiRl;l.tl..NS. She stated she has lmovm DOLL! (E~IZAb.L:,TH-~~~~~­

L:7AJJ since 1933, when they were in high .school in '1.lJ'evl yOfk-City. At 
the beginning of the interview the HORHIilGS stat~~ that they have of 
course, an extreme interest in the case as it has been written in the 
newspapers and li~evri se they hav:e seen the INSLEmiAi~S on occasions in 
betv,een the ENSLBRII.iA,HS·! testimo:qy b,.efo.r:e thE? Grand, ,Jl:l:ry.. They ;likev'l:i,:se 
stated they had no idea'br any kll0vIleage of any such alleged activi­
ties on behalf of the Il~SLEltlliiU~S and the matter. was a great shock to 
them •. 

In tracing the extent of their relationsh~p, the following story was 
tolQ: : 

IvIILDRill believes .she met DOLLY in the seconq year in high school in New 
York City. To the best of her recollection ~OLLY was ,introduced to 
FlEI,.IX appro;x:imately one year' a,fter that. They ~tated that they have 
remained close friends of the D1SLElt:..·.iA:;..;-S from that time; that they halVe 
visited at the ILJSLl.::,ffi.·lANS' homes in New York City .. Baltimore, and Long 
Island .. as well as in -Cambridge. 

1IIlDRED HOru"iING said that because o:f her Esthonian backgrQund and 
pa.!"entage -' she .as a child,. often visi t"ed and VJa~ a member of.. she be,.. 
li·eved it to. be the Esthonian ~iorkers Club,. and the :r.atv.ian Youth Club 
in the early 1930! s. MILDRID "stated that these organizations ~otmed a 
nucleus for Esthonians and Latvians arou~d ll;ew York C:i:ty. To the best 
of he~ recollection, t11e5e or:;a:niza-tiol1s .at that time, had club rooms 
on ll5th street in :Manhattan and later moved to around 125th street 
at about Lexington Al[enue (the exact addres-ses not being recalled) •. 

She said that a1 thou€;h ELIZAB:bTH was not of Esthonian or la·tyian parent­
age.) beca:use of their close friendshio, LLlZABETH' became a member or 
affiliated "d.th these organizations a,;,d they used to go to the Club 
Room regularly, which was utilized a;> a SQcial Center. She related 
that ELIZABj£TH Was introduced to FELIX by one KARLy'~TNEEK, 

\ 
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Latvian and who was a classmate of FELIX apparently at Cooper Union. 
To the best of her recollection, .A1dATNEEK was an extremely close friend 
of F~LIX and because of his association vcith DOLLY and herself, the 
introduction which la~Ger led to the marriage, was peri'ormed. At thy 
present time she stated AiflAl'IJE.h:K is residing in Greenwich Village, New 
York City. 

She likewise stated that the followin5 persons who were very active 
in these organizations, and who were very clp.se friends of the:i,.rs (the 
HORJ:JIHGS), as well as the Il:JSLbHLAHS, were: i·!r. and H~:.sf._~~1=_qBi;HD 

-r;OTUS, who presendly reside at 56 Columbia Avenue, Ha.sti~gs-on-the- · 
- - . _ t 

Hudson, New York; and a Mr. LOUIS E. LOO, an Esthonian who, at the 
present time, resides somewhere on Staten Island, Hew York •. 

The EORNIHGS related that the IiilSLf,llidAUS were married in November oi' 
1934, and the date of the HORlUHGS' marriage was in April oi' 1936. 

}.iIillBED HORIU1W recalls tha'c she used to visit bLIZABBTH at 1,LIZAB~T£I'S 
apartment prior to her own marriage. It was definitely her recollec­
tion that at least for a year or more prior to her marriage, F£J"IX, 
while attending school arolL'1d i·lew York, was employed as a Chauffeur. 
No specific details as to his employer or as to the t~~e of car he drQve 
could be recalled. Ber only r.ecollection is 'chat li'.J:LIX would be gone 
i'rom home at night very oft~n and also took trips, apparently for his l 
employer, i'or from one to three and i'our days' duration. This she re­
members because the trips were a source of annoyance to .u;LIZAB.ETH~ 

It was her recollection that LOUIS ~O was likewise employed as a 
Chaufi'eur during that time, and that ~e possibly could oi'fer more in­
i'ormation regarding FELIX's employment since she faintly recalled that 
LOO may have been the one responsible i'or securing the position i'or 
F1;LIX. 

TED HORIHifG did not become really acquainted with the INSLERlilAi~S until 
ai'ter the HORlUj:.l\}S were married. HIIlJRED stated that nei thai" of the 
INSLEID.lANS seemed to be politically conscious or interested in such 
"ilatters until \:he last election, November, 1948. 
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IvIIIDRW advised that the Esthonian and Latvian organizatiQns contained 
people of all shades of political opinions, from "Red Russians" to con­
servatives. She said she and ~LIZAB~TH, however, at that time w~re 
only interested in the Social aspects of the Club and did not thinlc much 
about politiqs. 

To the best of her recollection, FELIX was in a similar position and 
he v~s an extremely quiet type individual who never discussed such mat­
ter s. She did re call, however, that FI:LIX' S father spen'!; mo st of hi s 
spare time around the Club Eeadquarters and v~s regarded as a mainstay 
of the organizatiqns, and likewise had the reputation of being a "Reai 
Red Russ'ianll 

0 However; it had been the l>JORlUi~Cr t S belief that FELIX 
had never inherited any of' the -l:;endencies of his f~ther. 

'The HORiHHIiS statEd tha'c when the Il1SL:cm,iAHS !3uddenly moved to Baltimore, 
lIIiaryland in 1936 :E.LIZAi3"";TH preceded Ff,:j:,IX ;n order to loc~:Ge a place 
to live, and to their recollection, ELIZA;3.t!,T:::I was in Baltimore tl'19 or 
three months before she was joined by ?l!;LIX. It was likewise their 
recollection that FBLIX vIas still employed as a Chauffeur at the time 
he went to Baltimore. 

In view of recent publicity, the HORNIHG'S state they nOVf can see this 
sudden move to Baltimore, i.iaryland v.as rather odd inasmuch as all of 
the mSu,RllAHS' friends were in ?Jew York City, and neither of the 
IH~Li.:,Ri.'IAHS seemed to know anyone or to have any definite plans for 
moving to Baltimore. 

'

They stated that they had vi!3ited the INSLEl~illJqS in their various resi­
fences at Baltimore and verified the fact that in the Callow Avenue 

I apartment of the I~~L£ill~qS in Baltimor.e the washroom of the apartment 
~~as utilized as a dark-room in connection with the I ilTSLi,I/,hiANS, Aobby 
lof photography_ 

l 
They stated that at the time" they 'were not too surprised at the 

'J I!ISLERJ..iANS' ytt'J"ohll.sing.an. expensive Lei ca Camera after ti.-:.y 
. : moved to Baltimore because it was .uLIUB""TH'S' nature to be vel"y frugal" 
\, . she would s'ave for 'months and months in order to purchase an item -tht?Y 
\ desired';. 
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However, the HOHl:JIHG·S also said that the .. IiIf~~ER1llAHS,",Yf13r~ . ~I,l,,'ye.:r.:;'£. 
"tough", finarioial_c.onditton .. both_:i,.n.l{e~l:lile .. :!E~altim2!"§' 
and that again, in looking back on this purchase, in view of the 
instant case, iwt w'!»JcLseemr~;the:r r od9- t1'!a t wi:t.h..."t;h~:i::.!,J,99r _:f:.~~!l;;, 

.. cia~ cond;i tion they would be . ~b}.~~~2.-J?..ur~9~h~_~ ... e~_92 .. . ~,!J; ~XR~E2g~",;,H.a!ll€lrA:a. 

The HORNI1JGS related that ~n 1937 they joined with the' IHSL1R..:.Al~S and 
both families spent a week or two-week vacation in Florida. The 
HOfu~INGS~ however, pointed out that the entire vacation was not very 
expensive inasmuch as all possible measures c£ economy were practiced. 

The only close friends of the IHSLER...J.A.NS in Baltimore that the HORNINGS 
could recall were a family by the name of PEPPER who were neighbors 
of the IiJ::;LI!IRl.JAHS when they lived on Roseland Avenue. 

\ 

T~ORNIl~G likewise recalled that ~~~Ql!1t'.~&..S !±tt~.~W,,£,,~J;;., and to 
the best of his recollection, this purchase was made while F£LIX was 
working fgr the Daklco . Comp~ny in Baltimore. ... ( : 
_ _ .Y!M Z£1I!" ~""':.::'':!!!ilfo_ :,: -e:.~::-_ •. ' f?F".~ 

MIIlJ.tt:....D HOmHi·i'G related that in July of 1940 while FBLIX was on vaca­
tion from the Ll-Ienn .i·lartin Aircraft Corporation in Baltimore, FBLIX, 
ELIZABBTn and he:rs:elf drove in H"SL1Ri.;iAHS I car from New York to Cali­
fornia. The purpose of the visit was two-fold - - they wished to 
~ee some of the west and likevd se F~LIX wanted to check employment op­
portuni ties on tre"'Aest coast in the Airc.raft industry. 

I'iILDffil) related that the Il~SL.c;:?j,Jll·r.3 apparently never contacted anyone 
or knew anyone on the trip, with the e'xception of their mutual friend, 
1ii:1':IA IJEAi-<::;TYHE of Schenectady, New York. l,iIIDRED could not recall any 
places of employment that Ii'bLIA had checked as the trip to her was 
purely a vacation, and she did not interest herself in that. 

After the mSL.GRWum return to New York City, 
_ they continued to see one another until the beginning of the 

war when TED was forced out of business. TID HORNING ran a 1b!e' Re.., 
grooving Servic'e at his residence. At this time the HORNIlTGS deci6.ed 
they would like to try farming of some sort. The HORliJIl~GS, at that 
time, resided at 122 Nethermont Avenue, i~hite.Plains, New York. .As 
a result of this change in their occupation, they eventually located 
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the present farm on whi'ch they reside, outside of Argyle, New York. 
Thus, in around 1941 the HORIUNGS purchased this farm and" in order to 
do so they were forced to borrow approximately $1400. frorn t~e INSLBR­
bANS. The HORHINGS explah'led that this loan was necessary until they 
were able to dispose of their house at 1vhi te Plains" New York. This 
loan was paid back to the Il~SLEpj\lAHS over a period of time, and to the 
best of their recollection, the final payment of $650. was made in 
September of 1943 to the Il~SLERl.:;al\!S. 

The HORHIiJGS stated that :ciLIZABBTH would come up from Long Island to 
visit them occasionally and then, as a result of these visits, bLIZA­
BETH decided that the ideal place to live in order to be afforded econ­
omic securit.y in the event of depressions, as well as a place to raise 
children, would be on a farm. Therefore, in lookinG around the area 
of Argyle, ~LIZ~ETll evendually lo.ca:tec!' __ :the_.t:.a~a.t ___ BD_.:T~'_. Cambrid~, 
w4ere J~~S}l!:..RlI1K!!.S presenttrres{d~. ' 
'* 
Thi~ ,farm Via? Rur_chas~~i.Jp. .. 19.j4J by the IHSLlRJ:.!AiJS, and ~e_total cost, 
according to the EORNINGS, ;wag, ,12700. The HORlii HJGS said tha£Titwas 
their recollection that l.iLilA~Ti'PS"IJlother, Mrs. RYlIDERS, loaned. 
Ii~SLLRl,iANS money' to purchase tlw farm inasmuch as the savings of the 
IHSL.t:;R}.lAHS had been loaned to t:p.emsel ves (the HORlUNGS) prior to thi s. 

They stated that ELIZABbTH lOtayed alone at the lliI8Ll&.1ANS' f~rm two 
vnnters, between 1943 and 1946. F~LIA, at this time, was living a~d 
working in LtJlie, I;:;). "lnn _ ::l'Yld wl")1l1d ,generally come to yisit over the 
week-end, driving up, 'or BLIZAB;":TH would go to Long Island to visit 
him. MIIDilliD stated the idea of hLIZABETIl living alone 'was her own 
idea; and apparently the I :t7SL.wRl.W.. S were not getting along too well 
domestically and this partial separation seemed to be a good idea. The 
HORiUl~GS stated that -I;he reason for the discord was the failure of the 
IHSLBW.:.AHS to have any childr~n. 

They continued by s,tating that as soon as the Selective Service restric­
tions ·c ... ucerning employment 'were lifted, ELrZAabTH' then made F,e;LI~~ 

quit his job at Republic Aircraft and come to look for work in the 
bridge, New York area. As is known, ...:F;.;:1:i;.;"L;.;I;;;X~i;;;n~~~~~~..;;;.;;.-:.: __ ~'"Y" 
working for the Gene 
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Ilhile ~LlZABETH was residing in Cambridge alone FELIX had purchased a 
1937 Ford somewhere on long Is'land for ~300., in order that she would 
have a car of her ovv.n. To the best of their recollectiop, this car 
Was sold after FELIX came to Cambridge, for $150., to an unknovm per­
son. 

The BORHEmS insist that neither of the IiliSLERlJIANS concerned themselves 
with politics in all of' their prior acquaintanceship until the last 
National Election, November of 1948. At that time hLIZ_~ETHwas most 
concerned with political matters, and waE; an ardent supporter of hLHRY 
HALLACE, and :!<'ELIX as Yvell~ 

TED HORUIi{G states he and FBLIX have discussed HUSSIA oil occa~ions. 

TEDIS background, in brief, is this: His original name was BLOO}clFIELD; 
his father fled Russia during the Revolution and settled in latvia; 
TiD entered the United states illegally in 1923; he lived and worked 
around New York City until 1926, when he went to visit his brother in 
C~lada. At this time he was jailed by Immigration Authorities~ i~lone, 
j.J"ew York and claims he Vias deported to Canada about six months later. 
He then lived in Canada for about 1 year and re-entered the United 
StaGes legally. He claims citizenship by his marriage. Tl!D claims 
to be a 1I~lhi te Russian" and consequently Violently opposed to the 
Soviet Government. lIe stated h~ has severely criticized Russia: bn 
various items which anpear in the IlJews and that FELIX generally would' 

J.: • ~'l@ . - ..---.--- --... 

4:!£end ~s§ia apd .. ofter-.i.n_d.eLe!1~ __ ~r .... t2:£~~.~....YLh.i.qh-b,rut..gpJ2.eared in t~e :> 

iNew York _Times, re6~rding the_~s§~e In qu~stion. ' 
¥"""* . """'e!! __ x ...... 

ThD rarely engages in arguments or discussions with ELIZAB~rH, and he 
let it be known he did not care too much for BLIZABETH. TED stated 
tha'c during all their associations., he had never gathered the im­
pression that Fl!,LIlC was Pro-Soviet or Pro-Communi.st., but that he was 
merely interested in the truth about Russia and relied on' reputable 
news services for his apparent sources. 

4,t the time the HOB1~L~GS were last interviewed, TED related 
had visited the ni~Li:!,Rl,lA:iJS at Cambridge over the preceding 
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and TED asked some questions in general about the Grand Jury and the 
instant case. ThO stated that FELIX would not give any comments or 
answers on the matter" and TED specifically asked him if he knew a 
Colonel BYKOV. TED also asked him the details about his employment 
as a Chauffeur. l!'iELIX absolutely refused to answer or discuss any 

\

matter related to the case. l'EP HORNUiG stateci .. t~. he regarded this' 
as very unusual and made the statement that even thouGh the IlmLER­
~1lANS had been lifelong friends" he regarded Fi::LIJiBfailur~ to comment 
as ·an indicatiop. qf g1J.il t. .. ... "''' - ~ .... ~- - - . .~ - .. ~ 

TED likewise said·that had F.c;LIX told him he was not involved in the 
matter and denied any connection with the case he" TED, as his friend, 
would have believed him. But" in view of his attitude, he feels 
rather strongly that per.haps the newspaper accounts are true and, if 
so" he hopes FELIX is punished to the full extent of the law" and he 
would be glad to do anything possible along this iine. 

) 

Both of the HORIU1~GS brought out the fact ~hat J..f. FELI~~~E~~2.~Y~!:v.7£' 
they did not think ~:t wo.uld_be..J20,s.s,kQJ . .§ .. ".j;;1~~ ... &~"""~<?~J-,-d=p_e=inv2;L:v::~,,, 
wi thout the lq:lov:l edge_and_appt:,oval of ELIZAB1THI. bec~:lJl'!e of. her, 

Idomneer:l.ng nature. -~ ----- - » .~-'-"'" 
., ¥ - ~ __ cszI - -4 

The HORi.UrJGS likewi se advised that WALTER BRIGADIER and his wife, re­
siding at 183 \;eaver street" Scarsdale" IlJew York, and JOmq Iffi;RS1~ASOH, 
who resides in the Bronx, were active in the Esthonian Club, and 
would probably know the nmLERl.::aHS. IffiRSNASONfS ad<;lress would be 
knOi'VIl to l...r. and I"Irs. RICHA-LID LOTUS!" bIlDRID also said that one 
OTTO KUTT was active in the Club at that time and w01..1.1d have knovm 
the DISLERMANS, but they have no idea as to his present whereabouts. 

The HORHliJGS related that since the mSLBRi.I8.II)"S have resided in Cam­
bridge" they have done very little traveling. They stated that 
has been occupied in his spare time for approximately two years 
digGing a cellar and building a foundation under his house. 

! 
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n.tTl,D~ ,,-b~-bod.·Lh~·l:; she and. 1;LIZABETH both went to Hevi York City to 
visi t their families in December of 1948 and that in lIarch of 1947 
she and E,LIZABETH went to New York City, where ELIZAi31TH visited 
some doctors. They also stated that FBLIX has been doing very little 
photo;;;raphy work since he has lived there, as his duties around the 
farm have used up all of bis spare time. 

The prior addresses of the HOP~INGS have been: 

753 Vincent. Ave~ue~ Bronx, New York 
and 

2432 University Avenue, Bronx, New York 

ERMA~E;AHSTYj.'JE $ ne~IICE: 
DLAl1ST¥iili was interviewed at International General Electric Company 
by Special Agent JOHH D. 1,LAHONEY. l1iss DEARSTYHE'S residence address 
is RD ;~, Schoharie, New York. She r~lated she met bLIZABbTH INS~R­
l\.iAIB{$J about 18 years ago through .1IIg>~ll:i!P norouHG, whose maiden name 
wa:- " 1 yl) Olif. 

~. --- ... 

Betvv'een 1932 - 1934, she stated she was in New York City going to 
business school, and as a result of her Latvian background, she be­
came acquainted with and resided at IvIILDiGJ) HOi1NIl,G'S ('rYlJOln resi­
dence. D1AR&TY1ffi stated she used to go to the Latvian Club to dances 
wi th l!IW.tWD HORNIUG and hLIZABETri rrJSL.c;R!.iMI. She recalled the Club 
as near 57th Street ·or 78th street, and it was later moved to around 
l15th Street or l25th Street. 

DbAB.ST'YNE was never a member of this Club,' and she recalled that she 
first met F~LIX while there. She advised that FELIX used to playa 
Mandolin. At the time F.i!.LIX was likewise attending school. D1ARSTYNE 
said that she Imew !i'hLIX only through 1IIrS. INSLBRl.iAN and loaIIDRED and 
knew nothing of the purpose of the Latvian Club. She said that it may 
have been called "The Labor -Defenders", but she was not sure. 

-9-
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She said she returned to Schenectady, Hevt York, around 1935 and has 
exchanged Christmas greetings with the Il~SL:&iRI\'1A1~S through the year s. 
She said that it wa? her recollection that about 1935 FELIX had a job 
as a Chauffeur, but she did not know who his employer was. She stated 
that around tl;!.e summer of 1935 BLIZABb'l'H INSLLPJ;.tAN and MIIDRLD HOHlUHG 
visi ted her at her residence in Schoharie, Hew York, and this was where 
she found out about FELIX'S employment. 

She said it was her recollection that FELIX traveled allover as a Chauf­
feur, but she could not definitely state why she was of this opinion, 
nor could she remember any other details as to FELIX employment. 

She stated tnat around 1940 FELIX a·nd ELIZAJ1TH, together with i,lIlDRill 
HORHE1G, stopped at Schenectady, New York, and tried to get her to go 
vdth them on a trip to the west coast. She said that FELIX had heard 
there were good paying jobs out there, and while he was on his ~vo­
week vacation he wished to check into the matter. D:L;ARSTYNE was unable 
to accompany them. 

DEAHSTYREi also recalled LOUIS LOO as a friend of F1LIX, and who had 
attended the Club dances. She likeltise recalled the n~e LOTUS and 
IA RL AlJATHEEK. She knew of Fl!;LIX'S interest in photo·graphy, but she 
had no knowledge as to any matters in connection with instant case, 
nor did she know anything about the ideological sympathies of either 
of the INSLEm·.iAl'Js. 

RICHARD S ;..~NCE: 
, \ ~ 

Mr. SPENCE was interviewed in his office, The 11echanical Engineering 
Department, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy,. Hew York, by Special 
Agent JOHN D. IwIOHEY and the writer. His· l'~sidence address is RD /' 
w:> 1,Troy" New York. . 

SfEl'mE has worked on the Iiermes Project during the school vacation, 
and as a result" became acquainted wi th Il~SLblli'.iAl·~. A mutual interest in 
photography was the basis for their friendship and SPBi'JCE related he 
has been to Il:JSLE~·.;.atJ I S home on two or three 0 ccasions, and INSLEillJIAH 
has been to his home once or tvnce, and that has been the extent of 
their relationship. 
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SPENCE has ~ollowed closely the instant case as .it appeared in the 
newspaper, and the entire matter came as a surprise to him. SPENCE 
could offer no information in relation to this Ocase. However, under 
questioning, SPENC~ recalled that FELIX had told him ·that in h1s 
younger years, 'while he was attending school, he had worked as a 
Chauffeur somewhere around ~Tew York City. To the best o~ SPBHCE'S 
recollection, j!'ELIX had worked only ~or one man while so employed. 

He likevdse had gathered the impression that most o~ FELIX'S early 
life was spent in times of financial stress and, since reaQing of 
FBLIX, SPhl~CB now thinks it rather odd that FELix osse sed ~~~i~ 
~~~ra aI+~enl~~t:,_.inJ~,~:ngQ ~~®-egBP...OS~c1:I.~_ .. b_~':l~~i;;_~~.1l.e_Y~h_~!,e-

.. ~n.Boo~~~,nanc:!..~,:I. _con~~9Jl-. SPBHCE likewise recalled FELIX telling 
him that he bought 35 rom ~ilm in bulk from a firm in New York City 
which specialized in purchasing the excess ~ilm from Newsreel companies 
in New York City. SP~NCE could offer ~o other information as to the 
identity of this company, 'inasmuch as at that time SPENCE did not 
possess a camera requ~r~ng 35 rom film. The only camera store he can 
recall FBLIX mentioning as though he had traded there was, ~aLLOUGHBY!S 
in New York City. 

R~D:@mI9IC : 
\ 

RUDY lJR111UCK was interviewed at his place of employment, Building 4 t 
The Racetrack Plant, General Electric CO.ffi;pany, Schenectady, New 'York, 
by Special Agent JOHN D. ~ .AHOlffiY and the writer. _ . 

DREHIClC, originally a native of Austria, had been to the IlmLEmIA.NS. ~ 
home on several occasions,. and had become acquainted with him through 
"tiheir mutual employment op. the Hermes Project, and DRBiHCK, likewise 
is an Amateur Photographer. DREIHCK could offer no information of 
value in relation to instant case and he stated he had been ~ollowing 
the matter closely in the papers~ 

The entire idea was a shockin6 surprise to him. He related that he 
has been- to I1~SLERlv!SNI S home on a feV{ occasions during the summer, 
when he helped F~LIX install a new ~oundation on his residence. 
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DRENICK lmew noth~ng a·s to the political philosophy or bent of FLLIX 
or ELIZABE'l'H INSLERJ..iAN. He advised that tp,e identities of two per­
sons who had been riders with FELIX in his car were: 

MARGARE.T BRYAN: 

L1iss BRYAN, an employee of the American Locomotive Company, Schenec­
tady, New York, and a resident of Stillwater, New York, advised that 
she had only been a rider. with FELIX INSLElliWU~ for approximately two 
weeks prior to his suspension. She had no information of value to 
instant case~ and could not recall that FELIX had in his car any 
work which he was taking home to do. She stated that she had begun 
riding with FELIX through a mutual friend, N"Jiss M. T. MEEIIAN. 

IJISi:3 l>i. T. l::bbHAN: 

1.liss 1,iEEHAN, an employee 01' the General Electric Company at the Peek 
Street Plant, Schenectady, New York, who resides at Valley Falls, Ifew 
York, advised t~at she had ridden vnth FbLIX for a couple of months 
prior to December, 1948. She had no information of value to instant 
ca:se. She stated FELIX is an unusually quiet person, and she had 
~ever noted any material in his car to indicate he was taking work home. 

EIJPLOYI..iENT 

IvTr. HARHY 1.i. Lil'i'CI-I~LL 
bTr. P. J. 'POVVERS 
I:ir. 'ERlfl,!;S T iv. KUi,iZ 

I.Jr.. CHAltLi:.S LENO RABOLLI 

Allot the above are employees in the immediate room in which INSLbR­
I.l8lii has worked at the Racetrack Plant of the General l!!lectric 'Company 
in Schenectady, New York. 

-12-
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As has been previously pointed out, this Plant is devoted t9 the 
Hermes Project, "ihich deals 1vi th Guided I>;iissles. Interviews were 
conducted by' Spe cial Agent JOHl; D. l:,AHOHhY and the wri ter. From 
these men, as VIell as from hir. ROBERT HI\.ltI\imSS and Dr. PORTER (pre­
viously reported), it was ascertained that the closest and best 
Jr...nown per sons to nrSLERUAlif have been interviewed, With .the excep­
tion of RABOLLI, none of these persons could offer any information 
of value. 

H.ABOLLI, who works at the desk adjoining Ii.~SLhP":'.Jl.rpS, and who resides 
at 6 Bell Avenue, 'rroy, Hew York, had been the closest associate of 
INSL8JMAH, and knew practically the entire background concerning FELIXrs 
schooling and employment. 

Rrl.BOLLI advised that INSL~fJ.;:'U:T had told him about being employed as 
a Chauffeur while he was attending school in ifew York City" and to 
the best of RABOLLI'S recollection, he stated that FELIX was employed 
by a man and woman who seel:led to have an interest in an Insurance 
Company in Hew York City, and who had a son attending Harvard Univer­
sity. The reason the incident about the son is recalled is he re­
members FELIX telling him that the son got a ~lO,OOO. a year job im­
mediately upon being graduated from Harvard. 

lifone of these men have ever b~en aware that F1LIX was taking home 
any material for evening work, although they state it is possible he 
has done so, inasmuch as it is quite often done. None of them knew 
anythin~ as to the ' political or econdmic philosophy of IllSLEH.i.,:A:a. 

RABOLLI stated that he gathered the impression that FELIX had a dif­
ficult time in his youth due to the depression, and that he' had 
earned his education the hard way. 

Special Agent liAtlOLV B. ROSS ascertained from the recqrds of K. H. 
AYbR, Supervi'sor of Payroll, Aeronautics and Ordnance Systems Division, 
General 1;lectric Company, that IJ.JSLERl.:AH had been absent from work 
on the following days for the following reasons: 

-13-
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lJAY Oli'F 

Thursday, 1/23/47 

Friday, 4/18/47 

Friday, 5/16/47 

·~vk Ending 6/29/47 

L;on-.&Tues. ~ 7/7,8/47 

:Gnt. wk end. 8/17/47 

Thursdayj 8/28/47 

Vlednesday, 9/24/47 

~led.&Thurs.lO/l, 2/47 

Thurs.&Fri., 10/7, 8/47 

Mon.&Tues., 10/20,21/47 

I,ron.lues. iled, Thurs., 
10/27,28~29,30/47 

Vl'ed.6/30/48 1/2 day 

v~k End. 7/18/48 
1v1c End. 8/22/48 

FRi., 12/10/48 
Kond.12/13!48 

Friday, 12/24/48 

lli:iASOH 

Illness 

Personal Business 

Personal Business 

Vacation 

A-c"Ol.d:ent 

Vacation 

Personal: 

Personal wife ill 

Personal 11 II 

Personal II II 

SOURCE 
V1~UFnD 

HO.illUhGS 

N.J. visit brother 
(HOilliiIHGS) 
HOHlUNGS, (slip­

pery road) 
Broth. visi t.HORIUNGS 

Alb.Hosp.~ HOBIHNGS 

" II 

11 

Personal wkd watt system 

t 
Person13:1 

Personal 

Vacation 

" 
Illness 
Personal 

Personal 
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Through the cooperation of Hr. E. R. BRBBU, Vice President, 
General Electric Company, Schenectady, lIew Yorle, it was ascertained 
that FLLIX ILSLErtl.:A:tJ possessed a permanent pass which would entitle 
him to visit the !falta Test Station for Guided Missles in Luther's 
Forest, outside of Saratoga Springs, Nevr York. 

There is no sort of record maintained at l&tlta to show dates or 
names of visitors who possess permanent passes, such as possessed by 
IHSL1illl . .£A.H. To the best of IJ.TSLE.~l..uUP S fellow employees I recollection, 
as well as statements made by Il~SL:t;.P..i .!Ai:J previously, it is believed 
he was only at this Test Station on one or two occasions. The reasons 
for the visits are not knovm. 

FINANCIAL 

THE SClIENEC'!'A0Y SAVIi:C;'S BAi~K: 

Through the cooperation of 1Ir. IlliHRY E. RY"DElt, Special Agent GEl1ARD J. 
0 1 B.UbIJ and the writer were furnished.' with the following Account Sheet 
Eo. 319967. The information~~tained thereon is as follows: 

Date ~vi thdrawa1s Deposits Interest 1arned Remarks 

12/27/47 $4000.00 

'3/31/47 
... , 

~500.00 - --- - - - - - - - - - - - - According to the 

4/1/47 
(H01-tlUi1GS the' lliISLBR-

50.00 (il~S dug new well at 
(this time, this with-

7/24/47 10.00 $25.87 (drawal thot to pay 

9/18/47 
(for' sarne. 

100.00 

9/23/47 130 .• 00 

10/9/47 200 •. 00 

10/24/47 35.00 
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Date' 

12/11/47 

12/18/47 

1/6/48 

1/12/48 

2/3/48 

2/27/48 

3/31/48 

4/19/48" 

5/5/48 

6/8/48 

7/7/48 

7/21/48 

1/49 

~1i thdrawals Deposits Interest ~arned Remarks 

o 50.00 

50.00 

1030.75 (car)- - - - - - - - - - - - - - The date & amt. of 
(this vnthdrawal tallies 

200.00 $21.75(with purch. IHSLJ!lRMANS 
(auto. prev. rptd. 

~169.00 

100.00 

50.00 

200.00 

57.50 

108.00 

300.00 12.71 

65.00 

,10.11 

BALAHCE 01358.19 

Also, Account No. 318911, for his son," ROBE.l~T A. Il'TSL.E.Rl.IA:a, is as 
follows: 

-16-
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Date 

10/8/46 

11/1/46 

12/27/46 

7/47 

1/48 

7/48 

1/49 

Deposit 

~50.00 

43.35 

BALA.l'JCE $150.59 

SCill;lJl;CT.AlJY T.iiUST COMl.-'Alqy 
220 state Street 

IntE?rest Earned 

1.10 

1.11 

1.11 

Through the cooperation of lfir. EIH'iARD H. f:IcBLROY, Assistant Vice Pres­
ident, Special Agent GERARu J. 0 I B.tUbi:J and the writer were furni shed 
transcripts of the checking accou.'1.t of FbLIX and BLIZABbTH INSLbRl,IAH. 
The contents of the Deposit transcript is as follows: 

Date Deposit 

10/2/46 ~100.00 

10/4/46 150.00 

11/1/46 150.00 

11/29/46 26.99 

11/29/46 100.00 

12/31/46 150.00 
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Date Depos;i.~ 

1/21/47 $ 10.00 

1/23/47 16.85 

1/31/47 170.00 

3/3/47 100.00 

3/10/47 35.00 

3/31/47 200.00 

4/8/47 25.00 J 
4/30/47 135.00 

5/29/47 174.00 

6/5/47 90.00 

6/30/47 164.58 

8/4/47 95.00 

9/2/47 100.00 

9/23/47 30.00 

9/30/47 50.00 

10foi./47 110.00 

11/24/47 10.00 

11/28/47 78.00 
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Date Deposit 

12/26/47 .. 5.00 'tP 

12/31/47 233.00 

1/12/48 200.00 

1/30/48 10.0.00 

2/11/48 ~~ 7.50 

3/1/48 60.00 .. 
3/31/48 100.00 

4/1.9/48 230.00 ' 

- 4/50/48· 100.00 

5/28/48 100.00 
,. 

- 6/8148 - 158 • .00· 

6/15/48 n" .01 72.39' '/ 

- 9/30/48 174~OQ 

- - 7/7148 ' 300.00 
,,':-)U!: '\" . 

~ :~ ,. " 

-. 7/31/413' 
I .. ~a ;: 

50.00 

7/~Ot48 200.00 
. f .. 

:' : "8/6/48 - 10.00 .-
I: 8/3iyl:ts - .200.00 

10/1/48 200.00 

- , '"10/29/48 200.00 

11/30/48 200.00 
~?210. 76 Kisseloff-2549 
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The transcript which shows the da"tesand amounts of checks cashed on 
this account is not being set forth herein inasmuch as it does not 
se0m to be of value. Notes on the complete transcript are being 
retained in this office should there be a need for them. 

INCO~~ TAX 

Through the services of a confidential source, th~ Hew York state 
Department of Taxation file on F~LIX and ELIZAB~TH INSLB1~{~ was re­
viewed. The following pertinent information is set forth: 

Tax Return - 1943 
Address, lSI-35th Street, Lindenhurst, long Island 

This return indica ted EISLEHHAH filed a return in 1942 in Hew York 
state, but not in 1941. 

Total Income for Year 
Republic Aircraft, employer 

Paid State Tax 

$5573.16 

46.97 
Based upon his deductions, it was indicated he possessed t\;;o cars 
during this year and claimed a 10ss'on his farm df ~405.00. 

He likewise indicated he valued the farm and buildings at ~;2000.00 

Tax Return - 1944 
Total Income, Republic Aircraft * 7596.21 
Paid State Tax 71.72 
Claims loss in farm operations this year of 1414.54 
Deductions indicated possessed two cars, a Ford and a Chevrolet. 
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Tax Return - 1945 

Total Income from Republic Aircraft 
Paid State Tax of 

Deductions indicated he owned two cars. 

Tax Return 1946 
Address, RD =/12, Camb:idge,; N.Y. 

Income, fm Republic Aircraft 
II 11 General Electric C~. 

Total Income 

Paid State Tax of 

$6631.71 
53.87 

$3868.00 
1400. 

Q5268.0.o 

24.54 

Deductions showeq now claimed an adopted son as a dependant and 
possesses only one car. 

Tax Return - 1947 
~otal Income, General ' 11ectric Co. 

State Tax 12.08 

It is noted he had deductions for lJ,octor and Iviedical bills of 
~591.50. 

It is noted that FELIX and BLIZABbTH til~a joint returns and ELIZAB~TH 
was not listed as having any source of income for the above years. 

It is pointed out that information from Tax Returns must be concealed, 
if used, inasmuch as New York Statutes'state tax information can only 
be given out or used in connection with tax fraud matters'. 
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AT SALEi.~, I~E.1 YORI~: 

1 . .:r. J. SBbRl.iAN, owner and operator of Sherman's GaraGe, advised that 
in i\ia.y of 1948 It'LLIX HTSIJ5R1uiH purchased a B-type A11U Cha1mer~ 
Tractor costing 01024.66; a Cultivator for ~67.40; the trucking and 
taxes, ~39.00 - Total amount, 01131.06. 

SHERi.;llJ.f had accepteq, in trade W. C. type AlliB Chalmers tractor and 
CuI tivatqr trade-in value $931.06. nJ~H~.JiN. paid the difference. There 
is no indication as to the method of payment used. 

TOLL CALLS AND : -rAIL: 

Through the cooperation of a confidential source the telephone tickets 
on the residence telephone of the IHSLERr.i.AlIJS were reviewed. The tickets 
which are still retained, date from April 13, 1948 to January 18, 
1949. 

The toll calls are all in the vicinity o:f Cambridge, New York, the 
identity of the persons called as v{ell as the 'reasons for the calls 
have been .ascertained in all ca~es and nothing pertinent to inst~t 
investigation has been disclosed. Cqmple'l;e notes on the investiga­
tion are being retained in this office should they later be needed. 

As a result of these checks, it was ascertained that HLl{B~RT VAH KI1~J:~, 
Attorney at Greenv'lich, Hew York, handled the le~al lTJE!.tter$ in con­
nection vlith the adoption of the yhild by the n:;.sUjl~.:AdS. 'l'his child 
was adopted July 11, 1947. The State Charities Aid Association at' 
105 East 22nd .:ltreet, New York 10,. l'Jew York, had handled the latter. 

The original name of the child adopted wasJOi'li~ D'iJIGHT VAi:IGEJ.1UD, who 
had been born September 22, ;1.945 at Fort Totten, ~ueens County, l~ew 
York. 'through the adoption it was ascertained that FELIX INSLEl{i,,AN 
po~sesses ~5000. life insurance. 

Informa:tion gained from the mail cover placed on the IimLj!,Rl.~uUJS has been' 
negative and i:!'.:: no value to instant investiga-.:;ion. 
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The following interview relates to ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS and was 
requested by letter da~ed January 12, 1949 from TIashington Field 
to the Bureau and Bureau teletype dated January 14, 1949. 

The results of this interview were previously reported by teletype of 
January 19, 1949. 

AT SUiJBURY,. VERlviOl,IT: 

J..~bA and ],tOBEl1/I WY:..~Q.UTON: 
Th~ HORTONS v·.rere inte;viewed at their residence and business address, 
Sudbury' Inn, by Special Agent JOHi{ Ii. l.lAHOHEY and the writer. The 
HORTONS stated they have been acquainted with the HISS family since 
approximately 1934, and a.t that time HOBLRT HORTOH was the Washington 
Correspondent for the liJew York wlorld Telegram. 

In 1940 he received a Connnission in the y. S. Navy, and worked for 
the O. vi. I. while a Rear Admiral in the Navy_ The }10RTOl~S advised 
they were very surprised, as v.rell as upset with the instant case which 
they ha~e been following in the newspapers and knew of nothing to re­
late the HISSE;S with the alleged story of WHIl"l'AiillR CHAl:,<IBERS. 

ROBERT HO.tI.'ON' advised he knew HISS first as a newspaper m~ and 
Hrs. HOB:rOlJ became acquainted with l'irs. HISS when both of them re-

• sided in Georgetoval on adjoining streets. He advised their mutual 
int~rest is their children who play tOGether. The HORTONS insist 
they have never discussed politics or economics with either l'iJr. or 
Urse HISu, and, they merely assumed ALGER HISS, in view of his pqsi­
t:i.on, to be a ~'Hew Dealer ll

• 

The HOH~ONS advised they had been entertained at the HISS home only 
on three occasions and at these times they had never noticed any 
typewriters in the HltiS residence. They st~ted ALGER had a study 
off the first floor and they had never been in this room. They said/' 
they would assume he would have a typewriter, and vlou;Ld assume that 
he would do work at home in the evening in this room. 

,/ 
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LOLA HORTON was unable to recall the names of any maids of Pl,tISCILLA 
HISS. She knew only of one colo!'ed maid whom PRISCILLA :nad for abo\.lt 
two years" and to the best of her recollection, the maid's first 
name was JUANITA (phonetic h It was her recollection that PRISCILLA 
HIB,s had called the Ladies Exchange", 2137 K Street, ~Iashington" D.C.", 
for household help. 

1.Q"s. HORTON" advised that PRI$UILLA HISS had employed a Mrs. ·BOhIE and 
a liu-s" GR~lli~ as babysi ttersi. According to hirs. HORTON, both of these 
women are extremely well-known and' sought-after babysi'hter-s in George­
tovm. lJrs. BOI/IL she lweiw resided one block from l~estern High School" 
and she did not knovi the address of Iv'Jl"s. GREE.N. ~Jrs. GR:8EH, she stated 
has stayed in the HISS home for several weeks with the children when 
the parents have been avmy~ 

The only persons the HORTOHS l:'ecalled meeting in. the HISS home are a 
Mr. and Mrs. L. l:'i. C. SlliITH, who now r.eside at Freeport, l\ia.ine. At 
that time the Shin.'HS lived in Georgetown and h;r. SI'.iITH was empl0yed 
as ·a lavlYer in the Security and Exchange Commfssion. According to 
Mrs. HORTON,. Sf,IITH is the heir of the. L. C. Sl"ITH TYPEv~RITBR CO. 

The HORTOi~S stated they have never received any typevvri tten con-es­
pondence from the HISSES. The few notes that have been exchant;ed 
between PRISCILLA HISS and LOLA lIOHTON have been in Mrs. HISS'hand­
'Writing. The HOR:rOi.~S moved to Vermont in 1946 and have not seen 
the HISS family since that date. 

A picture of v~lIITTAKER CHAklEERS was exhibited without success. 

P E liT D I N G 
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THE AL~AIIJY OFFICE 

AT ALBAlJY, NE'\·/ YO./:~K: 

Will continue mail cover. 

viill ascertain Ii:JSLERLlANIS status with General Electric 
Company when he returns from his leave of absence • 
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AJ):MIIHSTRATIVEi DATA 

No leads are being set out for offices receiving copies 
of this report since all have previously been set out by teletype 
or in referenced -report and the New York offipe possesses all leads 
and knows extent of coverage of same to date • 

.. 
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JAY DAVID f~HITTAKE.R ·CHA11BERS~ Was.; 
ALGER HISS; Et Al 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE ~ R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Close ,friends of FELIX and ELIZABETH INSLERl'/IAN 
relate FELIX employed as Chauffeur in N.Y.C. in 
middle 1930' s and believe so 'employed when INSLIiiR­
W~ moved to Baltimore. Describe Bsthonian and 
Latvian Clubs, NeY.C., where FELIX and ELIZABETH 
became acquainted. Supply names of other fr-~end 
Who Can give more information re FELIX employment 
and activities in 1930's. Information re FELIX 
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mail cover check negative. The HORTON'S of Sudbury., 
Vt., cannot offer information of value regarding 

. ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS. 
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picture gained from these interviews is as follows: 

~;ILD~ HORl~ING advised they consider themselves the closest' friends 
of the IKSLBRJ:.ul.NS. She stated she has known DOLLY (ELIZAB.GTH) Ii.;SLER­
I:d\.H since 1933, when they were in high school in New York City. At 
the beginning of the interview the HORlHllGS stated that they have of 
course, an extreme interest in the case as it has been written in the 
newspapers and likelirise they have seen the HTSLE;m:A.HS on occasions in 
between the HTSLERlilANSI testimony before the Grand Jury. They likevvise 
stated they had no idea or any knowledge of any such alleged activi­
ties on behalf of the I:NSLEla\iAl~S and the matter was a great shock to 
them. 

In tracing the extent of their relationship, the following story was 
told: 

MILDRED believes she met DOLLY in the second year in high school in New 
. York City. To the best of her recollection VOLLY was introduced to 

FELIX approximately one year after that. They stated that they have 
remained close friends of the IHSLER....iA;.,:S from that time; that they have 
visited at the IlJSL1!;l-ThlAHS' homes in New York City, Baltimore, and Long 
Island, as well as in Cambridge~ 

MIIDP..ED HOllliING said that because of her Esthonian background and 
parentage, she as a child, often visited and 1-vas a member of, she be­
lieved it to be the Esthonian h'orkers Club, and the latvian Youth Club 
in the early 1930's. MILDPJill stated that these organizations formed a 
nucleus for, Esthonians and Latvians aTound l~'ew York City. To the be st 
-of her recollection, these or;anizations at that time, had club rooms 
on ll5th street in ]:Iianhattan and later moved to around 125th street 
at about Lexington Avenue (the exact addresses not being recalled). 

She said that although ELIZABBTE was not of Esthonian or latvian parent­
age, because of their close friendship, ELIZAB1TH became a member or 
affiliated, with these organizations and they used to go to the Club 
Room regularly, which was utilized as a Social Center. She related 
that E;LIZABBTH was introduced to FBLI-X by one KARL AF.:ATNEEK, who was 
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Latvian and who was a classmate of FELIX apparently at Cooper Union. 
To the best of her recollection, AliiATHEEK was an extremely close friend 
of F1LIX and because of his association vdth DOLLY and herself, the 
introduction which later led to the marriage, vms performed. At the 
present time she stated Al:lATIJ.E;l!:K is residing in Greenwich Village, New 
York City. 

She likewise stated that the follovdng persons who were very active 
in these organizations, and who were very close friends of the,.irs (the 
HOR]:JIHGS), as well as the I1:JSLbH1.,Al~S, were: i:!a-. and llirs. RICHARD 
LOTUS, who presendly reside at 56 Columbia Avenue, Hasting~-on-the­
Hudson, New York; and a Mr. LOUIS E. LOO, an Esthonian who, at the 
present time, resides .somewhere on Staten Island, Hew York. 

\ 

The HORNIi~GS related that the Il-JSu,m:iAlJS were married in November of 
1934, and the date of the nORHIHGS' marriage 1ivas in April of 1936. 

HIlli?..ED HORJ:HKG recalls tha-c she used to visit bLIZABETH at bLIZABbTl1 lS 
apartment prior to her own marriage. It was definitely her recollec­
tion that at least for a year or more prior to her marriage" F.li..LIX" 
while attending school arou..'1d ~Tew Yorle, 1ivas ernployed as a Chauffeur. 
No specific details as to his employer or as to the t~~e of car he drove 
could be recalled. Her .only recollection is that F'.i!lLIX would be gone 
from home a'c night very often and also took trj.ps, apparently for his 
employer, for from one to three and four'days' duration. This she re~ 
members because the trips were a source of annoyance to ~LIZABETH. 

It was her recollection that LOUIS E. LOO was likewise employed as a 
Chauffeur during that time, and that he possibly could offer more in­

' formation re~arding ~ELIXls employment since she faintly recalled that 
LOO may have been the one responsible for securing the position. for 
F1;LIX. 

TED HORiUlm did not become really acquainted with the INSLERUAi~S until 
after the HORlHi'IG-S were married. Jo:J:lliJillill stated that neither of the 
IliSLEmiAlifS seemed to be politically conscious or interested in such 
:natters until the last election" November, 1948. 
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hlILD~ adv~sed that the Esthonian and Latvian organizations contained 
people of all shades of political opinions, from "Red Russians" to con­
servatives. She said she and~LIZAB~TH, ,however, at that time were 
only interested in the Social aspects of the Club and did not thinle much 
about polit~cs. 

To the best of her recollection, FELIX was in a similar position and 
he vms an extremely quiet type in4ividual who never discussed such mat­
ters. She did recall, however, that F~LIXtS father spent most of his 
spare time around the Club Eeadquarters and was regarded as a mainstay 
of the organizations, and likewise had the reputation of being a IlReal 
Red RUssianll

• However, it had been the NORHli{G·tS belief that FELIX 
had never inherited any of the tendencies of his father. 

The HORIHHliS statEd that when the Il'JSL:CIUiAlJS suddenly moved to Baltimore, 
liiaryland in 1936 T!.LIZAB.:JTH preceded FELIX ~n order to locate a place 
to live, and to their recollection, ELrZAv~TII vms in Baltimore tYm Or 
three months before she was joined by FELIX. It was likevdse their 
recollection that F}!;LIX was still employed as a Chauffeur at the time 
he went to Baltimore. 

In view of recent publicity, the HORNIHCfS state they now can see this 
sudden move to Baltimore, i:Jaryland was rather odd inasmuch as all of 
the INSLE.Rl lANS I fr i ends wer e in }jew York Ci ty, and n ei ther of the 
nrbklli,IAHS seemed to know anyone or to have any definite plans for 
moving to Baltimore. , 

They stated that they had visited the Il~SLBl-&Ai~S in their various resi­
dences at Baltimore and verified the fact ' that in the Callow Avenue 
apartment of the HJ::>L.8RlW'JS in Baltimore the washroom of the apartment 
was utilized as a dark.,.room in connection with the INSL£11hiANS' hobby 
of photography. 

They stated that at the time, they were not too surprised at the 
IrlSLE&iAiiS' ~ohll.sing. an. expens·ive Leica Camera after they 
moved to Baltimore because it was ..:.LIZ:AB .... :,'I'H'S nature to be very i'rugal, & 
. she would save £or months and months in order to purchase an item they 
desired. 
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However, the HORNn~GS also said that the INSLERi:JAHS were in very 
"tough" financial condition both in l~ew York and while in Baltimore 

. and that again, in looking back on this-purchase, in view of the 
instant case, it would seem rather odd that with their poor finan-
cial condition they would be able to purchase such an expensive camera. 

The HORNllJGS related that in 1937 they joined with the IhSL1R..:ANS and 
both families spent a week or two-week vacation in Florida. The 
HORNHJGS .. however, pointed out that the entire vacation was not very 
expensive inasmuch as all possible measures of economy were practiced. 

The only close friends of the IHSLER..;AHS in Baltimore that the HORlUNGS 
could recall were a f amily by the name of PEPFER who were neighbors 
of the IiJ~L.c.R1.J.Al~ S when they lived on Roseland Avenue. 

TED HORNIHG likewise recalled that FIiiLIX purcl:tased an enlarger, and to 
the best of his recollection, this purchase was made while F~LIX was 
working for the Dakko Company in Baltimore. 

MILD.a:.JJ HORiUi~G- related that in July of 1940 while FBLIX was oh vaca­
tion from the Lrlenn ivTartin Aircraft Corporation in Baltimore., FBLIX, 
I:LIZAB.8TH and her.relf drove in n~ SL.i!..iu;iAHS I car from Hew York to Cali­
fornia. The purpose of the visit was two-fold - - they vdshed to 
see some of the west and likevdse F~LIX wanted to check employment op­
portuni ties on tre"vest coast in the Aircraft industry. 

HILDRl.D related that the Ii~SLJ!,RlI.Ai.·JS apparently never contacted anyone 
or knew anyone on the trip., v'Ji th the exception of their mutual friend, 
E.:ctHA :UE.A..t-{STYl~E of Schenectady, New York. !,crW.RED could not recall any 
places of employment that FbLIA Had checked as ~he trip to her was 
purely a vacation.. and she did not interest herself in that. 

After the mSL£RlilifS return to New York City, 
_ they continued to see one another until the beginning of the 

war when TID was forced out of business.. TED HORNING ran a 1ire' Re­
grooving Service at his residence. At this time the HORlUiTGS decided 
they would like to try farming of some sort. The ilORNI:i;GS, at that 
time, resided at 122 l'?ethermont Avenue, ~~hite Plains, l~ew York. As 
~ result of this change in their occupation, they eventually located 
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the present farm on which they reside" outside of Argyle, Nevr York. 
Thus, in around 1941 the HORNINGS purchased this farm and, in order to 
do so they were forced to borrow approximately $1400. from the INSLER­
i:.uiNS. The HORHHTGS explained that this loan was necessary until th~y 
were able to dispose of their hous~ at ~vhite Plains, New York. This 
10l;n was paid back to the nWLEpj\1i\:HS ·over a period of' time, and to the 
best of their recollect~on, the final pa~ent of $650. was made in 
September of 1943 to the INSLEPJ.~NS. 

The HORi-TIlJGS stated that JJLIZABBTH would, come up from long Island to 
visit them occasionally and then, as a result of these visits, ~LIZA­
BETH decided that the ideal place to live in order to be afforded econ­
omic security in the event of depressions" as well as a place to raise 
children" would be on a farm. Therefore" in lookinG around the area 
of A~gyle" ~LIZABETH evendua1ly located the farm at ED we, Cambridge, 
where IHSLhRI.iALJS presently reside. 

This farm was purchased in 1942 by the nTSLE,HllAi~S, and the total cost,, ' 
according to the HORNINUS, was $2700. The HORNDJGS said that it was 
their recollection that 1JLIZABETH'S mother, l'vlrs. RYlIDERS" loaned 
nJSLLffi,iANS money to purchase the farm inasmuch as the savings of the 
IlJSL.Dpj~iA1JS had been loaned to themselves (the HORlHNGS) prior to thi s. 

, . 
They stated that BLIZABETH stayed alone at the INSLElli.~NS' farm tvro 
winters" be~veen 1943 and 1946. FELIA, ~t this time" was living and 
working in 19n9 Island; and w0uld generally come to visit over the 
week-end" driving up, or BLIZAB;JTH vlOuld go to Long Island to visit 
him. MII.lJ.aE.D stated the idea of l!;LIZADETH living alone "''as her own 
idea" and apparently the n:SL.uRl.lAlvS were not getting along too well 
~omestically and this partial separation seemed to be a good id~a. The 
HORNINGS stated that the reason for the discord was the failure of the 
IHSLI::Ri.AI~S to have any children. 

They continued by stating that as soop as the Selective Serv.ice restric­
tions 'c,"ucerning ,employment were lifted, ELIZAi3ETH then rr.ade F,l!;LIX 
quit his job at Republic Aircraft and come to look for work in the Cam­
bridge, New York area. As is knmm, F1;LIX in September", 1946, began 
working for the General Elect~ic Company at Schenectady', l~evr York. 
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\~bile ~LIZABETH was residing in Cambridge alone FELIX had purchased a 
1937 Ford somewhere on Long Island for ~300., in order that she would 
have a car of her ovv.n. To the best of their recollection, this car 
was sold after FELIX came to Cambridge, for $150., to an unknovvu per­
son. 

The HORNIHGS insist that neither of the INSLERMANS concerned themselves 
with politics in all of their prior acquaintanceship until the last 
National Election, November of 1948. At that time ~LIZ~~ETHwas most 
concerned witl;l political matters, and was an ardent supporter of IiEHRY 
V~ALLACE" and i!'ELIX as yvell. 

TED HORNIi'.~G states he and FBLIX have discussed RUSSIA on oc,caSions., 

TED I S background, in brief, is this -: His original name was BLOOlvWIELD;, 
his father fled Russia during the Rev.olution and settled in Latvia; 
TbD entered the United States illegally in 1923; he lived and worked 
around l~ew York City until 1926, when he Vlent to visit his brother in 
Canada. At this time he' was jailed by Innnigration Authorities, },J8.10ne, 
New York and claims he was deported to Canada about six months later. 
He then lived in Canada for about 1 year and re'-entered the United 
States legally. He claims citizenship by his r.w.rriage. Tl!D claims 
to be a "1jfuite Russian" and consequently violently opposed to the 
Soviet Government. He stated he has severely criticized Russia on 
various items which appear in the News and that FELIX generally would 
defend Russia and offer in defense articles which had appear'ed in th~ 
N~w York Times, re~arding the issue in question. 

ThO rarely engaGes in arguments or discussions VQth ELIZABETH, and he 
let it be known he did not care too much for ELIZABETH. TED stated 
tha'G during all their associations, he had never gathered the im­
pression that FhLIX was Pro-Soviet or Pro-Communist, but that he was 
merely interested in the truth about Russia and relied on reputable 
news services for his apparent sources. 

At the time the HOR1U ... ~GS were last interviewed" TED l"'elated that they 
'had visited the IlIil::>LbRl,lAlJS at Cambridge over the prece~ing week-end 
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and TED asked some questions in general about the Grand Jury and the 
instant case. TkD stated that FELIX would not give any comments or 
answers on the matter, and 'rED specifically asked him if he knew a 
Colonel BYKOV. TED also asked him the details about his employment 
as "a Chauffeur. l?ELIX absolutely refused to answer or discuss any 
matter related to the case. TED HORNING stated that he regarded this 
as very unusual and made the statement that even thout;h the IiWLER­
~~lANS had been lifelong friends, he regarded F1:LIXBfailure to corrunent 
as an indication of guilt. 

TED likewise said that had F.t:,;LIX told him he was not involved in the 
matter and denied any connection with the case he, TED, as his friend, 
would have believed him. But, in view of his attitude, he feels 
rather strongly that perhaps the newspaper accounts are true and, if 
so, he hopes FELIX is punished to the full extent of the law, and he 
would be glad to do anything possible along this line. 

Both of the HORHI1~GS brought out the fact that if FELIX were involved 
they did not think it would be ppssible that he could be involved 
wi thout the kno¥J. edge and approval of ELIZABErTH, because of he,r 
domineering nature. 

The ·HORi:ifIi:JGS likewise advised that ~JALTER BRIGADIEiR and his wife, re­
siding at 183 ~;eaver Street, Scarsdale, New York, and JOHN IffiRSli£ASOlij, 
who resides in the Bronx, were active in the Esthonian Club, and 
would probably know the Il~SLEru.ill.HS. IffiRSNASON'S address would be 
knOi'm to i.Jl". and I~Irs. RICllAiID LOTUS. hIIDRED also said that one 
OTTO XU'TT was active in the Club at that time and would have knovlU 
the DJSLEm:IANS, but they have no idea as to his present whereabouts. 

The HORHIiJGS related that since the mSI£R.i.lAlIJ'S have resided in Cam­
bridge, they have done very little traveling. They stated that FbLIX 
has been occupied in his spare time for approximately t1i1O years in 
digging a cellar and building a foundation under Ius house. 
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itITLD~ otc:>.tod -Lha'::' I:?he and bLIZABETH both went to Hew York City to 
visi t their families in December of 1948 and that in lJarch of 1947 
she and ELIZABETH went to New York City" where ELIZAtibTH visited 
some doctors. They also stated that FELIX has been doing very little 
photoE;raphy work since he has lived there" as his duties aro\illd the 
farm have used up all 9f his spare time. 

The prior addresses of the HOP~IHGS have been: 

753 Vincent Avenue~ Bronx, New York 
'and 

2432 University Avenue, Bronx, New York 

ERUA DBAHSTYIill, nee GRIIm: 

DLARSTYi~ was interviewed at International General Electric Company 
by Special Agent JOHlij D. liAHONEY. Miss ))EARSr.rYl~E!S residence address 
is RD ",/£, Schoharie" New York. She related she rn~t bLIZAB1TH INSlliR­
LiAlJ about 18 years ago through llIIDRl!D HOmUnG" whose maiden name 
was TYlJON. 

Between 1932 - 1934, she stated she was in New York City going to 
business school, and as a result of her Latvian background, she be­
came acquainted with and resided at MIlliH.ill HO.ltiHl,G! S ('fY.t.JOln resi­
dence. DEAR8TYlffi stated she used to go to the Latvian Club to dances 
wi th MIW..tWD HORNHiG and bLIZAB:illTH IrJSL.i!rffi.iAN. She recalled the Club 
as near 57th Street·or 78th Street" and it was later moved to around 
115th Street or 125th Street. 

DBAHSTTIill was never a member of this Club, and she recalled that she 
first met FELIX while there. She advised that FBLIX used to playa 
lJandolin. At the time F,e;LIX was likewise attending school. D1.ARSTYNE 
said that she knew F.GLIX only through Mrs. INSLB.ru . .iAH and Iv.iIIDRED and 
knew nothing of the purpose of the Latvian Club. She said that it may 
have been called "The la.bor lJefenders", but she was not sure. 
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She said she returned to Schenectady, l~evi York, around 1935 and has 
exchanged Christmas greetings with the IlmLMTh.!Al~S through the years. 
She said that it was her recollection that about 1935 FELIX had a job 
as a Chauffeur, but she did not know "rho his employer was. She stated 
that around the summer of 1935 EiLIZABL1'H INSLLRl::IAN and IdIIDRill HOHliIIHG 
visi ted her at her residence in Schoharie, New York, and this was where 
she found out about FELIX'S employment. 

She said it was her recollection that FELIX traveled allover as a Chauf­
feur, but she could not definitely state why she was of this opinion, 
nor could she remember any other details as to FELIX employment. 

She stated tna t around 1940 It'ELIX and ELIZABLTH, tOb ether with i,lIIDRLD 
HORHIHG, stopped at Schenectady, Hew York, and tried to get her to go 
vnth them on a trip to the west coast. She said that F~LIX had heard 
there were good paying jobs out there, and while he was on his two­
week vacation he 'wished to check into the matter. D~ARS'rYNE was unable 
to accompany them. 

DEAHSl'Yi!E also recalled LOUIS LOO as a friend of FbLIX, and who had 
attended the Club dances. She likewise recalled the name LOTUS and 
~ RL Al.iATHEEK. She knew of iBLIX'S interest in photography, but she 
had no knowledge as to any matters in connection ,vith instant case; 
nor did she know anything about the ideological sympatHies of either 
of the INSLEREANS. 

RICHARD S. SPENCE: 

Mr. SPENCE was interviewed in his office, The Mechanical Engineering 
Der:artment, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, l~ew York, by Special 
Agent JOHN D. lvilUIOHEY and the writer. His res.idence address is RD 
~ 1,Troy, New' York. 

SE-El'mE has worked on the Iiermes Project .during the school vacation, 
and as a result" beeame acquainted wi th Ii~SLbfu.LAN. A mutual interest in 
photography was the basis for their friendship and SPEi~CE related he 
has been to nrSLE&·.d\.l'J'S home on two or three occasions, and IHSLEillvIAH 
has been to his home once or tvnee, and that has been the extent o·~ 
their relationship. 
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SPENCE has followed closely the instant case as it appeared in the 
newspaper, and the entire matter came as a surprise to him. SPENCE 
could offer no information in relation to this case. Howev.er, under 
questioning, SPBNC1 recalled that FELIX had told him that ~n his 
younger ye.ars, v/h;i.le he was attending school, he had worked as a 
Chauffeur somewhere around New York City. To the best of SPBNCE'S 
recollection" :£o'ELD~ had Y/orked only for one man while so employed.-

He likewise had gathered the impression that most of FELIX'S ear[y 
life was spent in times of financial stress and, since reading of 
FBLIX, SP&~CB now thinks it rather odd that FELIX possessed a Leica 
Camera and enlarger, inasmuch as he supposedly bought these while 
in poor financial condition. tlPBUCE likewise recalled FELIX telling 
him that :Q,e bought 35 mm. film in bulk from a firm in New York City 
which specialized in purchasing the excess film fro~ Newsreel companies 
in New York City. SPBll)"(;E could offer no . other information as to the 
identity of this company, inasmuch as at that time ~PENCE did not 
possess a Camera requ~r~ng 35 mm film. The only camera store he can 
recall FBLIX mentioning as though he had traded there was, VaLLOUGHBYIS 
in New York C:i. ty.. 

RUDY DRErIICK: 

RUDY DR.!!.NICK was 'intervie'wed at his place of employment, Building 4" 
The Racetrack Plant, General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York~ 
by Special Agent JOIm D. ~!i:lliOiillY and the wr'i ter. 

DREliJTCK, originally a native of Austria, had been to the IHSLEIll\IA.NS~ 
home on several occasions, and had become acquainted with him through 
their mutual employment on the Hermes Project, and DRENICK,- likewise 
is an Amateur Photographer. DREIHCiI could offer no information of 
value in relation to instant case and he stated he had been following 
the matter closely in the papers. 

The entire idea was a shocking surpri'se to him. He related th~t he 
has been to INSLERl\:iSN'S home on a few occasions during the summer ~ 
when he helped F~LIX install ~ new foundation on his residence. 
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DRENICK knew nothing as to the political philosophy or bent of FbLIX 
or ELIZABDTH INSLEID,AN. He advised that the identities of two per­
sons who had been riders with FELIX in his car were: 

IvIARGAllliT BRYAN: 
. 

Uiss BRYAn, an employee of the American locomotive Company, Schenec-
tady, New York, and a resident of Stillwater, New York, advised that 
she had only been a rider with FELIX INSLEilliliU~ for approximately two 
weeks prior to his suspension. She had no information of value to 
instant case, and could not re9all that FELIX had in his car -any 
work which he was taking home to do. She stated that she had begun 
riding with FELIX through a mutual friend, lvrl.ss M. T. i,IEEHAN. \ 

hIIS$ l~. T. l·lEbHAN: 

lliss MEEHAN:, an employee of the General Electric Company at the Peek 
Street Plant" Schenectady, New: York, who resides at Valley Falls, New 
York, advised that she had ridden vrith F1LIX for a1couple of months 
prior to December, 1948. She had no information of value to instant 
case. She stated FELIX is an unusually quiet person, and she had 
never noted any material in hi's car to indicate he was taking work home. 

EIViPLOYiJENT-

ivfr. HAt1.i.1Y Id. LilTCH;""LL 
Mr. F. I J. FmVERS 
IJr. ERlfhS T if. E1Ji'l'Z 

liir. CHAltLJ!oS LENO ' RABOLLI 

Ml ot the above are employees in the immediate room in which INSLbR­
I.IAl1i has worked at the Racetraok Pla.nt of the General l!:lectric Company 
in Schenectady, New York~ 
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As has been previously pointed out, this Plant is devoted to the 
Hermes Project, which deals with Guided hassles. Interviews were 
conducted by Spe cia 1 Agent JOHE D. J;,AliOHbY and the wri ter. From 
these men, as well as from hir. HOBERT HAldGmSS and Dr. PORTER (pre­
viqusly reported), it was ascertained that the closest and best 
known persons to ll·TSLERl.IAlq have been interviewed, With the excep­
tion of RABOLLI, none of these persons could offer any information 
of value. 

RABOILl .. who works at the desk adjoining Ii~SLhl:T.AH' S, and who resides 
at 6 Bell Avenue, Troy., Hew York, had been the closest o.ssociate of 
lNSLI:.;ili'{lAN, and knew practically the entire background concerninG FBLIX'S 
schooling and employment. 

RABOLLI advised that INSr;i:,PJ . .;Aij had told him about being employed as 
a Chauffeur while he was attending school in iJew York City.. and to 
the best of HAI30LLI' S recollection, he stated that FELIX was employed 
by a man and woman who seemed to have an intere st in. an Insurance 
Company in Hew York City, and who had a son attending Harvard Univer­
sity. The reason the incident about the son is recalled is he re­
members li'ELIX tellinG him tha:; the son got a QlO,OOO. a year job im­
mediately upon being graduated from Harvard. 

None of these men have ever been aware that FbLIX was taking home 
any material for evening worle, although they state it il:! possible he 
has done so, inasmuch .as it is quite often done. IlJone of them knevif 
anything as to the politiqal or economic philosophy of IlJSLERLAlJ. 

RABOLLI stated that he gathered the impression that FELIX had a dif­
ficult time in his youth due to the depression, and that he had 
earned his education the hard way. 

Special Agent HAL"tOLD B. ROSS ascertained from the records of K. H. 
AYbR, Supervisor of Payroll, Aeronautics and Ordnance Systems Division, 
General 1:lectric Company, that IlJSLB.t{t-:AiJ had been absent from 1ifork 
on the follovving days for the following reasons: 
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Thursday, 1/23/47 

Friday, 4/18/47 

Friday, 5/16/47 

'~~k Ending 6/29/47 

M:m. &:Tues., 7/7,8/47 

Ent. wk end. 8/17/47 

Thursday, 8/28/47 

viednesday, 9/24/47 

1led. C:::Thurs. 10/1, 2/47 

Thurs.&Fri.,10/7,8/47 

Mon.&Tues., 10/20,,21/47' 

I,Ion. Tues. iled, Thurs., 
10/27,28,29,,30/47 

~/ed.6/30/48 1/2 day 

'v~k End. 7/18/48 
Il1c End. 8/22/48 

FRi., 12/1.0/48, 
Kond.12j13/48 

Friday, 12/24/48 

RiiASON 

Illness 

Personal Business 

Personal Business 

Vacation' 

Vacation 

Personal 

Personal wife ill 

Personal tI tI 

Personal II If 

SOURCE 
Vb):UFHD 

HO.dIU1:~GS 

lIi.J. visit brother 
(HORlUNGS) 
HOPJHNGS, (slip­

pery road) 
Broth. visit.HORNTHGS 

Alb.Hosp., HOBl~nTGS 

II It 

II 

Personal wkd watr system 

Person§:l 

Personal 

Vacation 
II 

Illness 
Personal 

Personal 

. -14-
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Through the cooperation of lir. E. R. ERBl!iIiI, Vice President" 
General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York, it was ascertained 
that FLLIX n;SLE.al,:An possessed a permanen,t pass which would entitle 
him to visit the !~lta Test Station for Guided lfissles in Luther's 
Forest" outside of Saratoga Springs, New York. 

There is no sort of record maintained at 1i68.1 ta to show da·ces or 
names of visitors who possess permanent passes, such as possessed by 
IHSLhl1LA.H. To the best of Il1SLEi~{'~lP S fellow employees,! recollection, 
as well as statements made by IHSLLiti.uUJ previously" it is believed ' 
he was only at this Test Station on one or two occasions. The reasons 
for the visits are not known. 

FHlANCIAL , 

Through the coopera'cwl1 of l\Ji-. H.I;;HRY E. RTDEH, Special Agent GEl1ARD J. 
O'B.UbN and the writer were furnished with the following Account Sheet 
No. 319967. The information~J.\tained thereon is as follows: 

Withdrawals Deposits Interest Barned Remark.s 

$4000.00 

I 

, 12/27/47 

3/31/47 

4/'1/47 

7/24/47 

9/18/47 

9/23/47 

10/9/47 

10/24/47 

~500.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - According to the 
(HO.iUUI1GS the Ii.~SLER-

50.00 (MANS dug new well ~t 
(this time, this with-

10.00 ~254087 (dravral thot to pay 
(for ,same. 

100.00 

200.00 

35 .. 00 

-15-

Kisseloff-2571 



I 

4. 

I 

AI. 65-1574 

Date v~i thdrawals De:eosits Interest I!.arned Remarks 

12/11/47 l, 
'Ii' 50.00 

12/18/47 50.00 

1/6/48 1030.75 (car)- - - - - - - - - - - - - - The date & amt. of 
(this vdthdrawal tallies 

1/12/48 200.00 $21.75(with purch. Ii.~SL.I!IRMA1\fS 

(auto. prev. rptd. 

2/3/48 ~109.00 

2/27/48 100.00 

3/31/48 50.00 

4/19/48 200 .• 00 

5/5/48 57.50 

6/8/48 108.00 

7/7/48 300.00 12.71 

7/21/48 65.00 

-1/49 10.11 

BALAHC~ ;;1358.19 

Also, Account lifo. 318911, for his son, ROBE..d.T A. HTSL.BRl.IA1(, is as 
follows: 

-16-
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Date 

10/8/46 

11/1/46 

12/27/46 

7/47 

1/48 

7/48 

1/49 

BALll.NCE ~150.59 

SCHEHBCTALlY TRUST COli'iJ:'ANY 
220 State Street 

, . 

Deposit Interest Earned 

~50.00 

43.35 

1.10 

1.11 

1.11 

Through the cooperation of l!.tr. ED~ilARD H. McELROY, Assistant Vice Pres­
ident, Special Agent GER~Ru J. O'BRlhN and the writer were furnished 
transcripts of the checking account of FbLIX and BLIZABbTH INSL~m,L~~. · 
The contents of the Deposit transcript is as follows: 

Date Deposit 

10/2/46 $100.00 

10/4/46 150.00. 

11/1/46 150.00 

,11/29/46 26.99 

11/29/46 100 •. 00 

12/31/46 150.00 

-17-
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Date Deposit 

1/21/47 $ 10.00 

1/23/47 16.85 

1/31/47 170.00 

3/3/47 I 100.00 

3/10/47 35.00 

3/31/47 200, •. 00 . 

4/8/47 25.00 

4/30/47 135.00 

5/29/47 174.00 

6/5/47 90.00 

6/30/47 164.58 

8/4/47 95.00 ... 
9/2/47 100.00 

9/23/47 30.00 

9/30/4;7 50.00 

1Qfot./47 110.00· 

11/24/47 10.00 

1l/28/47 78 .• 00 

-18-
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Date Deposit 

12/26/47 ~ 5.00 

. II 12/3i/47 233.00 

1/12/48 200.00 

1/30/48 100.00 

2/11/48 7.50 

3/1/48 60.00 

3/3}-/48 100.00 

4/19/48 230.00 

4i30/48 100.00 \ 

5/28/48 ;1.00.00 

6/8/118 158.00 

6/15/48 72.39 

6/30/48 174.00 

7/7/48 300.·00 

7/:n/48 50.00 

7/30/48 200.00 

8/6/48 10.00 

8/31/48 200.00 

10/1/48 200.00 . I 

10/29/48 200 • .00 
. 

11/30/48 200.00 
BALAl~ C'E ~210.76 
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The transcript which shows the dat;es and amounts of checks cashed on 
this account is not being set forth herein inasmuch as it does not 
8e0m to be of value. Notes on the c9mplete transcript are being 
retained in this office should there be a need for them. 

Through the services of a confidential source, the New York " State 
Department of Taxation file on F~LI~ and ELIZABbTH INSLElti~il.ill was re­
viewed. The following pertinent information is set forth: 

Tax Return - 1943 
Address, 131-35th street, Lindenhurst, Long Island . , 

This return indica ted IHSLERI;JAN filed a return in 1942 in Nevil" York 
state, but not in 1941. 

Total Income for Year 
Republic Aircraft~ employer 

Paid State Tax 

$5573.16 

46 .. 97 
Based upon his deductions, it yms indica"Ged he possessed tI,'iO cars 
during this year and claimed a loss on his farm ·of$405.qO. 

He likewise indicated he valued the farm and buildings ,at ~~2000.00 

Tax Return- 1944 
Total Income, Republic Aircraft 
Paid State Tax 
Claims'loss in farm operations this year 
Deductions indicated possessed tvro cars, 

-20-
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of 1414.54 
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Tax Return - 1945 

Total Income from Republic Aircraft 
Paid State Tax of 

Deductions indicated he owned two cars. 

Tax Return 1946 
Address, RD we, Cambridge, N.Y. 

Income, fro Republic Aircraft 
II It General Electric Co. 

Total Income 

Paid state Tax of 

• 

$6631.71 
53.87 

$3868.00 
1400. 
~5268.00 

24.54 

Deductions showed now claimed an adopted son as ~ dependant and 
possesses only one car. 

Tax Return - 1947 
Total Income" General I!.lectric Co. (~4223.96 

State Tax 12.08 

It is noted he had deductions for Doctor and ktedical bills of 
~59l.50. 

It is noted that FELIX and bLIZABbTH til~a joint returns and ELIZABETH 
was not listed as having any source of incooe for the above years. 

It is pointed out that information from Tax Returns must be cbnceal~d, 
if used, inasmuch as New York Statutes state tax information can only 
be given out or used in connection vdth tax fraud matters. 

-21-
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AT SALB1.~, NEil YOm~: 

l,..r. J. SHbRliAN, oVlller and operator of Sherman's GaraGe, advised that 
in l\Ja.y of 1948 I<'LLIX HrSLBffi.lAH purchased a B-type .Allhl Chalmers 
Tractor costing' ~1024.66; a Cultivator for ~67.40; the trucking and 
taxes, ~39.00 - Total amount, 01131.06. 

SHERi.il\]iJ" had accepted in trade W. C. type AlB.OJ Chalmers tractor and 
Cultivator trade-in value $93:I,.06.nJelFWJiN. paid the difference. There 
is no indication as to the method of payment used. 

TOLL CALLS MID :iAIL: 

Through the cooperation of a confidential source the telephone ti9kets 
on the residence telephone of the INSLERrJUiJ"S were reviewed. The tickets 
which are still, retained, date from April 13, 1948 to January 18, 
1949. 

The toll calls are ~ll in the vicinity of Cambridge, New York, the 
. identity of the persons calied as well as the reasons for the calls 

have been ascertained in all cases and nothing pertinent to i:rlstant 
investigation has been disclosed. Complete notes on the investiga­
tion are being retai~ed in this office should they ~ater be needed. 

As a result of these checks, it wa's ascertained that HhH.B.c;H.T VAliJ ICIiU~, 
Attorney at Greenwich, New York, handled the lebal matters in con­
nection Vii th tlie adoption of the child by the Il:SLl!ii~,.Al~S. 'l'his child 
was adopted July 11, 1947. The State Charities Aid Association at 
105 East 22nd 0treet, New York 10, New York, had handled the latter. 

The original name of the child adopted was JO.in~ DiiIGHT VAifGBHUD, who 
had been born September 22, 1945 at Fo.rt Totten, (,{,ueens County, Hew 
York. l'hrough the adoption it was as'certained that FELIX INSLEHi,;AN 
possesses $5000. iife insurance. 

Information gained from the mail cover placed on the IH8LB&~~NS has been 
negative and i:>'.r no value to instant investigation .. 

-22-
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The ~ollovring interview relates to ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS and was 
requested by letter daced January 12, 1949 from Washington Field 
to the Bureau and Bureau teletype dated January l4~ 1949. 

'l'he results of this interview were previously reported by teletype of 
January 19, 1949. 

AT SUiJ BuRY, V.Em~iO!~T: 

10L\. and ROBEilT \i'Y:.~f HORTON: , 

The HORTOi:~S were interviewed at their residence and business address, 
Sudbury Inn, by. Special Agent JOHN D. I.1Al1OHEY and the writer. The 
HORl'ONS stated they have been acqu?ointed 'with the HISS family since 
approximately 1934, and. at that time HOB.LRT HORTON was the Washington 
Correspondent for the Hew York vlorld Telegram. 

In 1940 he received a Comnission in the U. S. Navy, and worked for 
the O.vi.I. while a Rear Admiral in the l~avy. Th,e HORTOHS advised 
they were very surprised, as well ap upset with the instant Case which 
they have been follo¥ang in the newspapers and knew of nothing to re­
late the HISSES 'with the alleged story of VffiIi'TAiiliR Cmu,lBERS. 

ROBERT HO~TON advised he knew HISS first as a newspaper ma~ and 
Mrs. HO.t?1'OlJ became acquainted with J.,irs. HISS when .both of th,em re­
sided in GeorGetovm on adjoining streets. He advised their mutual 
interest is their children who play tOGether. The HORTONS insist 
they have never disc'qssed politics or economics with either i<!lr., or 
!:irs. HIS.:., and they merely' assumed ALGER HISS, in view of his po.si­
tion, to be a "Hew Dealer". 

, 
The HOHlONS advised they had been entertain7d at the HISS home only 
on three oceasions and at these times they had never noticed any 
type'writers in the BIBS residence. They stated ALG-1R had a study 
off the first floor and they had never been in this room. They said 
they would, asswne he' would have a typewriter, and vlQuld assume that 
he would do work at home in the evening in this room. 

-23-
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LOLA HOR'rON was unable to recall the names of any maids of ~ISCrLLA 
HISS. She knew only of one colored maid whom PRISCILLA had for about 
two years .. and to the best of her re'collection, the maid!s first 
name was JUANITA (phonetic). It was her recollection that PRISOILLA 
HII:>,s had called the Ladies Exchange .. 2137 K Street, liashingto~, D.C., 
for household help. 

i.Jl's. HOHTON advised that PRISUILLA HISS had employed a li'Irs. Bm~IE and 
a l,irs" GR:c.lli~ as babysi tters. According to l~irs. HORTON, both of these 
women are extremely well-known and sought-after babysi~ters in George­
town. l.Irs. BO\~Ib sh~ Imew resided one block from l~estern High School, 
and she did not know the address of I',irs~ GREl!.N. 111rs. GRBEliI, she stated 
has stayed in the HISS home for several weeks with the childre~ when 
the parents have been away. 

The only persons the HORTOHS recalled meeting in the HISS home are a 
l.Ir. and hIrs. L. hi. C. SI.!I'l'H, who noV{ reside at Freeport, l\i'a.ine. At 
that time the ShUTES lived in Georgeto1f1!l and kir. SI\~ITH was employed 
as a lawyer in the Security and Exqhange Commission. According to 
Mrs. HORTON, SI,lI'l'U is the heir of the L. · C. Sl;;ITH TYPEvvRITER CO. 
, 
The HORTO~S stated they have never received any typevrritten corres­
pon4ence from the 'HISSES. The few notes that have been exchanged 
between PRISCILLA HISS and LOLA HORTOl~ .have been in l~Jrs. HISS'hand­
wri tinge The HORrOi~S moved to Vermont in 1946 a.!!d have not 13een 
the HISS family since that date. 

A p'icture of v~HITTAKER CHAMBERS was exhibited wi tllOut. S~lccess. 

f E IiI D I N G 
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LElIDS 

~iE ALBANY OFFICE 

AT ALBANY J NE.~ YOillI: 

Will continue mail cover. 

~{ill ascertain Ii.\iSLERi.iAN I S status with General Electric 
Company when he returns from his leave of absence. 
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../U)llIlUSTM'rrVE DATA 

No leads ar.e being set out for offices receiving copies 
of this report since all have previously been set out by teletype 
or in referenced report ahd the Hew York office possesses all leads 
and knows' extent of coverage of same to da-ce. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ilNESTIGATION 

This Ca.se Originated At: NRY YORK, NE';{ YORK File No. 65-3290 I / 

Report ?!ade At·: Date Made : P~iod 
.: 1/14,17-21, 
: 24-26/49 

Report Hade By 

C~ICAGO, ILLINOIS ROBERT J. nILSON 

Title . 
• Character Of Case 

.... ~ 
JAY DJWID ~-J1IITTAKER -CHAMBERS, was.; : PERJURY 

ESPIOUAGE - R AUIEB.. HISS, et al . 

SYNOPSIS: 

COPIES DESTROnD 

96 DEC 16 1964 

PETER JOH~6iELL, former roommate of TIMOTHY HGIlS01~, 
New Yo~k ~City, from 8/12/46 to 12/15/46, advis;s he 
has never received any correspondence from HOBSON. 
Photographs of ~RAHAM GEQ'R.GE--:-f3ILVER~.11'l.N, taken 4/36, 
obtai~ed from Raifroaa~e~irenent Boar.d, Chicago, 
IllinoiS. WALTER. V.,P"llCHAEFER, ~lo:r-7.hwestern University, 
Luw Professor, advises he partially arranged for ALGER 
HISS to lecture at NU 'on 11/12/46. Stated he h~d no 
correspondence from HISS but suggested Governor ADLAI 
STEVENSON might ~ave some correspondence from H1SS~ .. 
JOI-m H. WARD, Commonwealth Edison Company, Chicago, 
former neighbor 'of ALGER HISS at 3405 "0" Street 11\"f, 
Viashington, D.C., advises he dOGS not know i1.LGER HISS, 
hO""fever, he is a social acquaintance of DON.A.rn~SS. 
Mrs. TEOl..1A.S;.rf I.;ER, Chicago, formerly l~rs! EDWARD4mRLING, 
WaShington, D.C., stateJ she ha.s known DONALD HISS since ' 
1932 and ALGER HISS only slightly. no deroe;atory infQrJ!l",a- . 
tion furnished .concea~iE,g· DONALD or ALGER HISS. Pertinent tf 

, inrorma't~on 'f~Qm :100 stockTypcwri t;r Company records .,. , . • ... 
re inves"\:iigation of Fi~lSLER-HISS . type'writer set out. By../ . ;';. ~ 
report FBI Laboratory advises that specimens K253 th~ough ( 
K258 and I~298 submitted by Chicago Divipion not identi- " .. (' :,A. i' 

~ G f'. J "f c>: I~ r-) - ~v.vr""I~-
fied as being tYFed on sorne typewriter as questioned ~ i ( . '. . 
documents. CGO-5609 not aQCJ,uo.inted with subjects this ;-'1 .,, : , 
case except possibly DAVIDt..cARPENTER and ABRAHlJ.1 GEORGE \, " . .• '~ "~' '., ' 
SILVERI·1..N. Photographs of CiiRPENTER l:'.nd SILVER1Ud~,T ob-

J - tJ -19' 
F UCA.~AI tained and being exhibited for identification to CGO-560~ 

Do Not 1J.iritc In These Spa.ces 

,;... - .... p ., _ ....... ~ ~. -<".. C'tI '--, ... ,.. -...J 

Copies • • -,£J) " 11\1 
5 Bureau (.iJ.1SD) 2 Cleveland (KMSD) . . \\~U£ . . 
4 ~ New York (65-14920) 2 - los .lmge1es (100-30409): / . : . .' 

(1 - SIIAG THOMi1.S J. (Inf~ or. IJ·~~~"L ~ __ ~, ~.' / q 9 
DOtJEGAN" New York) 2 - Denver '(65-658)(~J;iSD) f:,~ I":~ ~ l .' 

(lJIiiSD) 2 Kansns City (i~.HSD) '~ ' . :- . ' . . . , . : \ LJ. . 

2 - Baltimore (65-1642)(Info.) t.t~l'~: F;b\i J.l1~\\ \ ~~'r' ... ~ \31 
(lllJSD) 2 - Springfield ( 65-807) /~,,\~, ; : ~:V'~~ N\@W" 

2 '" '' F ( lei 'SD) (l " SD)" .j~ .r1 •. • • ~~~v - " ~asn~nf1"ton '_iCld 74 .. 94 'l.t!. . ~~. 10>F II, • \- ' 't"~ 
I <;> i Ch ' .. ? \-, .. <:} • 
~ Ii ',~ , • • -• . \ ; ',Y,n,'Y. - ~cago ~~.;, ...~. 
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REFERElifCEB~ 

DETAILS: 

• 
on. 1/28/49. CGO-5674, former PAC-20, presently 
in St. Petersburg, Florida on vacation. New 
York requested to set out 1e'ad to Mimni to 
interv~ew CGO-5674 re this case. 

p -

Burile 74-1333. 
Bulet to New York.I/5/49. 
Baltimore teletype to Bureau 1/5/49. 
R~po:rt of Special Agent WERLEY 1~ •. ANDERSON 
dated 1/14/49 at Chicago, Illinois. 
Bute1 to Chicago 1/14/49. 
New York teletype to Bureau, Chicago, and 
WaShington Field 1/17/49. 
Bulet to Chicago 1/18/49. 
Butels to Chicago 1/~4/49 (2'). 
WaShington Field teletype to Chic~go 1/25/49. 
Report · of Special Agent JOSEPH M. KELLY d.ated 
1/21/~9 at New York, New York. 

AT CHICAGO, ILLI~OJS: 

Re·ferenced teletype from New York dated January 17 .. 1949 request.ed the 
Chicago Division to interview PETER JOHN Cl~S1nELL, Conde-Nast Publicat:i!ons, 
Wrigley BUilding, Chicago .. and former roommate of Tn~OTHY HOBSON. concern­
ing any typewritten cprrospondence in CliSVmL1's POSsession €rom HOBSON. 

PETER JOHN Cl.!.SWELL 
Condo-Nast Publica,tions 
Room 1602 .. Wrigley Building 
400 N. Michigan l.!.vonuo 
Chicago, Illinois Re: TIMOTHY HOBSON 

~~. C~SVifELL advised tho writer on January 20, 1949 that he first me~ 
TIMOTHY HOBSON in May 1946 in New York City at a social occasion which he 
ctl..nnot noV[ recall. He advised that he and HOBSON shared a bachelor apartment 

- 2 -
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on 113th Streot, New York City, from l~ugust 1, 1946 until Dec.embor 15, 1946, 
a~ which time HOBSON moved out. Mr. Cllffi":ELL advised that he hCts never. 
receivod any letters or correspondence of any nature from TIMOTHY HOBSON 
and that since December 1946 he has had very infrequent occasion to contact 
HOBSON, that usually being when he visits New York. 

HO stated that during this period of jo~nt tenancy in New York City 'nth 
HOBSON t?lC.t he vms then attending Columbia University and that HOBSON wo.s 
employed by the Reynolds ~etal Company, New York City. He further stated 
'that previous to May 1946 he had never met HOBSON oX' any members of his 
family and that since 1946 he has never be·en very closely associated. with 
any of HOBSONts family and he did not know anything of -choir background. 
He further stated that while he share~ an apartment with HOBSON in New York 
Oity he never observed HOBSON in the posses~ion of any typev~iter. 

Referenced Bureau letter to Chicago dated January 18~ 1949 advised that 
.i .. BRi .. H11M GEORGE 13ILVEREl..N 'had been employed by the Railroad Retirement 
Board and requested the Chicago Office to obtain photographs of SILVER~~..N 
from his personnel file at the Railroad Retirement Board at Chicago, 
Illinois and furnish copies of such photograph to the Bureau, Washington 
Field qnd New York. 

Wir. JOHN r:IC Q LOUD 
l~ssistant Personnel Manager 
Ra~lroad Retirement Board 
884 N. Rush Street 
Chicago, Illinois Re : ABRAHlsM GEORGE S ILVERI~jAN . . 

Mr. MC CLOUD advised the writer on January 25, 1949 that f .. BRAHAM GEORGE 
SILVER~~N had been employed by the Railroa4 Retirement Board at Washington, 
D.C. from March 16, 1936 until March 16, 1942, at which time SILVER~.qlN 

resigned to transfer to the l~my l .. ir Forces, War Depal:'tment. Mr. 1·10 CLOUD 
declined furnishing the photograph of SILVER}U.N in his personnel file to 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation on the grQunds .that it was the only 
photograph of SILVER1[[ .. N available. Mr. MC CLOUD, however, furnished the 
'VITi tor. vvi th nine photostatic copies of the :photograph of il.BR.:JI1J~1 GEORGE 
SILVERML~ and in accordance with Bureau in,structions copies of this photo­
graph were sent to interested offices. ~~. MC CLOUD fUrther o.dviscd that 
instant photograph of SILVERMAN .'Tas taken appro'Ximatcly l~pril 16, 1936 when 
SILVERWlAN was a'ppointed by executive order to the permanent position of 
Chief Economist, Railroad Retiremc'nt Board. 
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Referenced Bureau letter to New York dnteq January 5, 1949 ~dvised that 
i.LG-ER HISS delivered an address at Northwestern University during 1946 
and requested that the University be contacted to sec:ure any typmvritten 
corres pondence from HISS. . 

Dean RIBOLD HAVIGHURST 
Law School, 
Northwostern University 
357 E. Chicugo Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois Re ; A~GER HISS 

Dean Ht'l.VIGHURST advised Special Agent 'V'JESLEY A. IlNDERSON on January i4, 1949 
that the arrangements for ALGER HISS to lecture before the Law School on 
November 12, 1946 Were made by ADU~I STEVENSON, present Governor of Illinois, 
~nd Wl .. LTER SCHAEFER, Profe;ssor of Lo.w, Northwestern Univers~ ty Law School. 
Dean MVIGHURST further advised that SCHA.EFER was presently on h~ave to 
the Governor's office at Springf~eld, Illinois. 

The SIl.C, Springfield telephonically advised this office on January 20, 1949 
that SCHlillFER was presently in Chicago and the lead previously set out to 
interview SCHAEFER should be covered in this territory. 

WALTER V. S CHlillFER 
621 Mountain ROlld 
L~k6 'Bluff, Illinois 

~nd 

Professor, Lnw School 
Northwestern Uni ver,sHy 
Chicago, Illinois Re: ALGER HISS 

NJ!". SCB1~EFER waS telephonically contacted by the writer for ~n appointment 
for' interview on Jrmuury 20, 1949, at which tinte Mr. SCHAEFER' >O.dvi'sed the 
writer th~t he had been ~pprised of the interes·t and request 0'£ the fBI 
in this c~se by Deun HAVIGHURST, of the Law School, und thut un interview 
v;ri th him ' ..... as unnocessary e.nd that he wished to state ~t thc.t time th~t he 
hns never received any letters or correspondence of ~ny kind from AD1ER 
HISS. Mr. SCHl~FER st~ted that ll.LGL$. HISS' hud lectured before the Lnw 
School on November 12, 1946 and that he, as .ADUl.! STEVENSON's representative, 
had partially made arrangements with HISS' for this lecture. He advised, 
however, that he b<;llieved :Mr. STEVENSON, present Governor of Illinois,. h~d 
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several letters in his personal file in Springfield, Illinois from ALGER 
HISS in regard to arrrutgements for HISS to lecture before the Law School 
in November 1946. 

Mr. SCHl~EFER advised that Governor STEVENSON wo.s presently in VJashingtonl 
D.C. and would return to Springfield on Jo.nuo.ry 24, 1949, ~nd accordingly 
a lend was set out to the Springfield Office to interview Governor 
STEVENSON. 

Referenced teletype from the TIhshington Field Office dated Jo.nuary 25, 
1949 requested that JOHN H. f~~, Secretary of the Commonwealth Edison 
Company., Chicago, Illinois, v1ho formerly resided at 3405 "0" Street, N.W., 
Washington, D.C., be interviewed with rospect to ALGER HISS' c.ssociates 
and noighbors. 

Mr. Jorm H. 1TARD 
Secretary of Commonwealth Edison Company 
72 West Adams Street 
Chicago, Illinois Re: ALGER HISS 

Mr. V;~\.RD advised the writer on Januo.ry 26, 1949 that he had resided at 
3405 110" Street, N.I'Z., I",-ashington, D.C. from Se,ptembl'lr 1934 until 
approximately June 1936 while he wo.s employed by the National Recovery 
il.ct l ... 9-ministrntion il,l Washington, D.C. Mr. WlJu) advised that he never 
heo.rd of 1I.LGER HISS before 1941 and was not awo.re of the identity of 
perS'ons reSiding o.t 3411 "Otl Street. Mr. Wll.RD continued in stating that 

• 

the only neighbor he could recal1 t:'_t this time was STERLING 1'1C KITRICK (ph.) 
who resided at 340.1 110-1 Street during the time that he wM also employed 
by the National Recovery lwt ll..dministration, Washington, D. C. 

Hr. WiJtD advised that he met DONALD HISS in May 1941 through a socio.l 
ncquainto.nco of his, Mrs. EDY.::t~D BURLING, at the hoine of Mrs. BURL1NG1s 
mother-in-law in Washington, D.C'. He ::;tated that at this time and subse­
quent times he considered himself only to be a social acquaintance of 
DONALD HISS and that during a few conversations in the presence of HILL, . 
the name of DONALD HISS' brother ALGER HISS was mentioned, but that he 
himself has never met ALGER HISS nor did he have any. informo.tion concerning 
him or his background. 

~~. f~illD continued in stating that the name of ~~ITTAKER CHiJ5BERS was 
totally unknovm to him until tho recent publicity given to him in the 
newspapers. 
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Mr. I .... ARD advis ed that Mrs. ED~·l.ARD BURLING was presently Mrs. THO}l[itS S. 
TYLER, 45 E. Elm Street, Chicago, Illinois, and that ~~s. TYLER's former 
husbn.nd·, EDf:;..RD BliRLING, was a member of the law firm in ~";ashington, D. C. J 

il.cheson, Burling and, Hiss. 

CORNEL~LER (Urs. THOi:ill.S S. TYLER) 
f'ormerly }Jrs. ED':U..RD BURLIHG 
45 E. Elm Street 
Chicago, Illino~s Re : il.LGER HISS 

Mrs. TYLER advised the writer on January 26, 1949 that she was formerly 
the vuf'e of' ~D~~~D BURLING, an attorney who was c~d is still 0. member of 
the law firm il.cheson, Burling e.nd. Hiss in ..... ;ashington, D. C. She stated 
tho. t she hn.s· beon acquainted wi th D(m;~LD HISS, 0. member of the law firm 
of her former husband, since 1932 and has been fairly closely associatod 
with DON.i'"ID HISS from that date until approximately 1946. She stated that 
all hoI' associations ~Qth DONALD HISS wore social and'that she had no 
informatibn concerning any Communistic tendencies or activities on tho part 
of' either DONi .. LD HISS or his brother 11.LGER HISS. 

Mrs. TYLER explained that she has met iloLGER HISS on perhaps 0. half dozen 
social occasions but that she knew nothing concerning his bac~ground or 
had any information that would be of any value concerning the current 
investigation of ALGER HISS. She advised that ALGER HISS, in the late 
1930's, generally traveled in what she termed u "leftist" group in 
r;ashington, D.C., and thc.t she mea.nt that by a tlleftist" group, e. group 
of people who were extreme ly liberal in their political views but that she 
did not moan the.t it inferred anything to do with Communism. 

She s te.tcd the. t she and her f'rienCls ho.vo always regarded ALGER HISS to pe 
a very brilliant, attractive young attorney and that she has never heard the 
name of ,,':HIT'].'ll.KER CHAl.,·!BERS or any of his aliases mentioned to her by the 
writer connected in o..ny way with dther DONll.LD, or i~LGER HISS. 

l!irs. ~YLER stated that she could think of only two persons whom she believed 
were wen acquainted with ALGER HISS in Washington, D.C. or elsewhere and 
they 'were Mrs. THEODORE DOMINICK, 3122 "0" Street, N.W. and WILLIlJ..i 
YOUNG~J~N, an attorney, both of' "fiashington, D. C. Mrs. TYLER advised in 
connection with Mrs. DOMINICK thc..t Mrs. DOMINICK had advised her several 
months ago that she had ~Tittcn to hUGER HISS expressing her sympathy for 
the false accusations made against him by '~·.1UTTid\ER CHfJ,!BERS and that. Hrs. 
DO'UIlHCK inforred that she recei'lTed 0. reply to this letter. 
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Fl1.NSLER-HISS TYPE1!lRITER: 

Referenced Bureau teletype to ChicagQ dated January 14, 1949 advised that 
investigation concerning HISS' Woodstock typewriter should be limited to 
machines manufactured betweep January 1, 1926 and January 1, 1929 with 
serial numbers ranging from 145~000 to 204,500. ~he Bureau further advised 
that in view of the fact that iliGER HISS alleges that PRISCILLA HISS sold 
their r:oodstock typewriter to a second-hand typewriter concern or dealer 
in Washington, D.C. sometime after 1938, the Chicago Office should ascertain 
from the Woodstock factory if any machines within the above range have been 
returnod to the factory at Woodstock, Illinois from Washington, D.C. after 
1936 or from New York City after 1946. 

Mr. IdELVIN O. JOHNSON 
Secretary - Trea·surer 
V':oodstock Typewriter Company 
Woods tock, I11inoi s 

Mr. JOHNSON advised Special Agents tfESLEY 11.. ANDERSON and DON C. SWANSON 
on January 20, 1949 that records of the Woodstock Typewriter Company did 
not reflect any machines in the above enumerated sequence of serial numbers 
which had been returned to the factory after 1943. 

Mr. JOm~SON stated that his records did reflect, however, that the follow­
ing machines were received at the factory from the Woodstock ~ashington 
Branch during the period 1937 to 1940, but that the identity of the persons 
from whom the V[ashington Branch obtained these machines vras not known or 
indicated and that these machines were disposed of to various concerns as 
is also indicated below: 

Date Received 

• 
November 30, 1939 

November 30, . 1939 

Serial No. 

147,735 
156043 
156080 
156085 

156037 

Date Sold Purchaser 

January 20, 1940 L. SHAPIRO, 
175 ~-i. Lake St • ., 
Chicago, Illinois 

Fobrua.ry 2, 1940 l'ioodstdck Typewriter 
Agency, 339 n-. Federal, 
Youngstown., Ohio 
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De.tc Received 

January 30, 1939 
January 2~, 1939 

August 28, 1940 

August 28~ 1940 

l~ugust 28, 1940 

August 28, 1940 

April 29, 1939 

October 31~ 1939 

Serial No .• 

:\.56063 
171908 

156044 
156054 
156057 
156061 
156079 
199400 

156068 

156050 
198743 , 

199398 

8K-1781l7-E) 

5N-1722l3-E 

• 
Date Sold 

February 1, 1940 
n 

December 4, 1940 

November 17, 1940 

November ~, 1940 

October 25, 1940 

Purchaser 

Goerlitz-Beckvml1 
COmpanY1 Rockford, 
Illinois 
ROBERT C. GOLD:SU~TT 1 

Star Type vvr i ter Co., 
189 W. Madison, 
Chicago, Illinois. 

G. il.. Holtz, 
602 Ferguson Building. 
Springficld, Illinois 

Typewriter & Office 
Supply' Company, 
304 University Building, 
Denver, Colorad"o 

Austin Typewriter 
, Exchange, 5509 Lake, 

Chicago, Illinois 

May 19, 1940 B & P Office Supply 
Company, 343 
Collinsville, 
East St. Louis" Ill. 

September 29, 1939 Ozark Typewriter 
Company" 402 Jefferson, 
Spri~gfield, Missouri. 

The records of tho "'i~'oodstock Company further indicate that a ":;oodstock 
type'~iter, Serial No. 8K1781l7E may have been received from ~U~LUtCE 
ENTYJ1IISTLE, r:ashington, D.C. on I .. pril 29, 1939 and that this m1:l.c'hine was dis­
posed of as indicated above to the B & P Office Supply Company, East 
St. LOlJ.is, Illinois •. 
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The records further indicate that T,ioodstock typewriters , Serial numbers 
164531 und 164241 , were received in 1937 and 1938 respectively from ~-iALLi~CE 
¥~"ERKLE, 2100 tI III Street, and HILLIL.M: H. SMITH, 320 IITn s.treet, both 
Washington, D.C., an& may have beon returned to them inasmuch as no other 
disposition of these two typewriters was indicated. 

It is noted that the ~oodstock records reflect other typewriters were re­
ceived by the ~-;ashington :-.-oodstock Branch during the period 1937 to 1940, 
ho¥~verJ these records did not reflect the name of the porson from ,mom 
the -.-io.shington Branch secured these muchines nor who.t the disposition of 
these machines was o-bher than that they were disposed of in ~-;-ashington, D. C. 

The ubove information concerning these typev,riters Was cOImntLllicated to the 
Bureo.u ruld interested offices by teletype on January 19, 1949. 

Referenced Bureau teletype to Chicago dated Januury 24, 1949 instructed 
all offices receiving Ii copy of teletype from Chicago qated January 19" 1949 \' 
to endeavor to trace the typevlTiters mentioned in that teletype in their 
respective divisions and to secure typewriting specimens from these type-
VITi ters if located and forward to the FBI Laboratory at Yiashington, D. C. 

ROBERT C. GOLDBUl..TT 
Star Typewriter Company 
189 I:. Madison Street 
Chicago , Illinqis 

Mr. GOLDBU~TT was interviewed by the writer on January 25, 1949, at which 
time he advised that i'b is his practice to destroy all sales, purchases 
and service records in connection with his company after five years 
duration. WIr. GOLDBLATT advised that he is authorized. dealer of the 
'Woodstock typewriters and that he has in the past sold second-hand V;oodstocks 
which he had purcho.sed from the ~-\-oodstock factory. 

:Mr. GOLDBUl.TT vra.s apprised of the serio.l numbers of the typevlTiters sold 
to him by the ~'''oodstock Company on December 4, 1940, o.t which time Mr. 
GOLDBLt4TT seo.rched 0.11 available records and his present stock of typev~iters 
and o.dvised tho.t he had no information reflecting upon any of the questioned 
typevlTiters. k~. GOLDBU~TT further advised that he could not from memory 
advise o.s to illhat disposition he had made with the typewriters he had pur­
chased from the -.-Ioodstock factory on December 4, 1940. 
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It was Mr. GOLDBLATTts 'opinion that from the description of the typewriters 
given to him by the VJri ter in regard to age and serial number that such 
typewriter was bought by him from the ~ioodstock factory for anywhere from 
$2.50 to $8.00 and resold for not more than $15.00; that such typewriter 
was bought by the type of person who would not be in business and would 
very probably have discarded the typev~iter by this time. 

1~. GOIDBUiTT further advised that LEROY SHlJ?IRO, formerly in business at 
175 ~:;. Lake Street, WaS now legally known as LEROY KING. He stated that 
KIHG owns and operates the Universal Office Machine Company, 33 H. Harrison 
Street, Chicago, Illinois, 

LEROY KING 
aka LEROY SHaPIRO 
Universal Office Machine Company 
33 I;. Harrison Street 
Chicago, Illinois 

~~, KING advised the v~iter on January 25, 1949 that he Was formerly known 
as LEROY SH1~PIRO and that he had been in business as a typei~iter agency 
at 175 ~-i. Lake Street during 1940. ]1fr. KING advised,however, that due to 
his frequent moving around in Chicago he had no records concern~ng any 
purchases or sales of typewriters previous to 1945. 

Mr. KING was apprised of the serial number and' make of typewriters purchased 
by him from the ~:;oodstock Company in 1940, at which time he stated that he 
could not from memory recall what disposition he had made of these type­
writers and that a search of his present stock of type":'riters failed to 
reflect any within the pertinent serial range. 

Miss LILLIl~ SIMPSON, Manager 
Austin Typev~iter Exchange 
5509 ~-i. Lake Street, 
Chicago, Illinois 

Miss SIMPSON advised the writer on January 25, 1949 that sh(:) has owned and 
operated this typewriter exchange at this address since 1938 but that she 
did not have any records covering any sales or purchases of typewrit~rs 
prior to March 1, 1944 unless she had sold a new machine. 
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r.~iss SIlI-IPsON was apprised of the serial number of the type'writer purchased 
by her from the Woodstock factory in 1940, at which time she advised that 
she could not from memory recall what disposition she had made of tllat 
second-hand Woodstock typ.ei'iri ter and that a search of her present stock of 
typevrriters failed to reflect instant typev~iter. 

TYPEt1IRITTEN SPECIi:lEJlTS SUBr:HTTED TO FBI LABORATORY: 

By letter dated January 10, 1949 the FBI Laboratory at Washington, D.C~ 
advised that it had concluded from exami~ation that the typewritten 
specimens submitted as e,vidence by the Chicago Divis ion, designated as 
K253 through K258, were not prepared on the machine which was used to 
prepare specimens Q6 through ~69 in instant case. 

By letter dated January 13, 1949 the FBI Laboratory at Washington, D.-C. 
also advised that it had concluded from exnm:ination that the typewritten 
specimen designated as K292 submitted by the Chicago Division was not . 
prepared on the machine which vIas used to prepare Specimens Q.5 through Q.69 
in instant case. 

MISCELlANEOUS INVESTIGATION~ 

Referenced Baltimore teletype to Director dated J~uary 5, 1949 requested 
that CGO-5609 be contacted vuth reference to background information on the 
subjects of instant case. 

Confidential Informant CGO-5609 udvised Special Agents HERBERT C. POHU~ 
and 1'1jESLEY A. ANDERSON on January 14 and 19, 1949 that he went to Baltimore, 
Mary10nd in 1939 and was a member of the Communist Party for lliaryland and 
~ashingtonJ D.C. The informant advised that h~did not know any of the 
subjcc~s in instant case except possibly_DAVID~ARPENTER and ABRAFUUl 
GEORG1iVS I LVERt.'1AN • ... -~~ 

The inI'ormant further advised that a Mr,s. HARRIS, who murdered her hwiband, 
a Communist Party member, in 'V'!ashington, D. C. about two years ago, might 
possibly bo able to furnish pertinent information or names of persons vmo 
would be in a position to know about Communist Party government groups. 
The informant 'stated tht'.t he believed Mrs. HAR:B,IS was presently in prison. 

Nr a member of the District 
-.;;:;;:::::;tP-~-:--

Board of the Communist Party for (qid 1."fashington, D.C., who had Vlorked 
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vnth Communist P~rty government groups, as a possible source of information, 
although the informant did not presently !mOVl whether or not JOH~IS0N was 
s'till a member of the Communist Party. 

The informant continued in stating that a DOROTH~U~GE, a school teacher 
in Washington, D. C., was expelled from the Communi~t Party several years 
ago and if contactcd might be able to furnish information viith respect to 
the subjects in this case. 

, Vr~ The informant further suggested thai;; 11.LBERT~lvl.lERWOOD, a Communist Party 
member who was connected with Communist Party government grqups in 
Vfashington .. D.C., and Who held Communist Party meetings in his home o.bout 
two yc£'.rs ago, might be in a position to furnish vo.luablo ir~formo.tion con­
cerning the subjects in instant case. The informant stated; hqwever, that 
he did not know whether or not STRl..NGE or UNDERWOOD wer'e now members of the Comniunist Pa.rty. 

The photographs of DAVID CARPENTER a.nd ABR,AHb.M GEORGE SILVERMlilJ will be 
• exhibited to CGO-5609 on cJanuary 28, 1949. 

Reference is made to Bureau teletype dated January 24, 1949 in which the 
Chicago Division VIas requested to interview former ~~delphia Informant 
PAC 20, presently CGO-5674, with reference to JESSICK~~~CKRHINE. 1m 
inqUiry by Special Agent Wu~URITZ E. G1JILON on January 25, 1949 reflected 
that CGO-5674 was presently on vacation atc'~t. Petersburg, Florida.' 

The New York Office 'No.S requested by teletype that date to set out a lead 
for the V.iami Division to interview C.GO-5674. 

PENDING 
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LEi.:oS 

Although various divisions have conducted investigations as a result of, 
leads set out by telephone or teletype, such leads as have been set out by 
the Chicago Division are being reset in this rep.ort for reasons of clarity. 

THE CLEVEIAND DIVIS IONc 

~t Youngstown, Ohio ~ 

riill interview Manager, Woodstock Typewriter Agency, 339 n. Federal Street, 
relative to ~oodstock typewriter, Serial No. 156037, sold to that agency 
on February 2, 1940 by the Hoodstock Typewriter Company, Vioods,tock, Illinois. 

TIill, if instant typewriter is locatedj obtain typev~iting specimens and 
forward to the FBI h~boratory for comparjson purposes~ (Chicago teletype 
to ~ashington Field Office, Cleveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
dated 1/19/49). 

THE DENVER DIVISION1 

~t Denver, Colorado ~ 

TIil1 interview Manager, Typewriter and Office Supply Compan~, 304 University 
Building, relative to "':,;oodstock typewriters, Serial numbers 156050 and 
198743, sold to that company by the Woodstock Typewriter Company, Woodstock, 
Illinois on November 2, 1940. 

riill, if instant typewriters are located, obtain typcwri ting spe cimens and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes. (Chicago teletype 
t() riashington Field Office, CIE:Yeland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49). 
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THE Kl..NSIJ3 CITY OFFICE: 

l~t Springfield, Missouri _ 

riill interview:Manager, Ozark Typewriter Company,. 402 Jefferson l"venue, 
relative to Goodstock typewriter, Serial No. 5N-172213E, sold to that 
company on Septembe'r 29,. 1939 by tho rioodstock Typewriter ,Company, ;:.-oodstock, 
Illinois. 

~ill, if instant typewriter is located, obtain typewriting specimens and 
forward to the FBI LaQoratory for comparison purposes. (Chicago teletype 
to 7,-ashington Field Office, Clevela..."ld, 'Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49). 

THE 1~~ YORK DIVISION: 

At New York, New Yor~ _ 

T;ill set out a lead to the Miami Division to int~rview former Philadelphia 
informant Pl~C 20, presently Confidential Informant CGO-5674, who is 
at the present time on vacation at 336 3rd ~venue South, St. Petersburg, 
Florida. Instant lead was not set out by the Chicago Division inasmuch as 
this division was not in possession of information previously furnished 
Miami relative to this case. (Chicago teletype, to New York 1/25/49). 

THE SPRINGFIELD DIVISION: 

ht Springfield, Illinois _ 

~-~·ill interview G. A. HOLTZ, 602 Ferguson Building relative to r:oodstock 
typewriter, Serial No. 156068 .. sold to that individual by the rioodstock 
Typevn;:iter Company, Tioodstock, Illinois, on November 17, 1940. 

r;ill, if instant typewriter is located, obtain typewriting specimens and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes. 

At East St. Louis, Illinois _ 

-'-.-ill intervievr Manager, B & P Office Supply Company, 343 Collinsville Avenue, 
relative to Hoodstock typevJriter, Serial No. 8K-l78ll7-E, sold to that 
company by the ':ioodstock Typewriter Company" 1·~oodstocilc, Illinois, on May 19, 
1940. 
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~;ill, if instant typewriter is located, obtain typewriting specimens and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory £or comparison purposes~ (Chicago teletype 
to -,-,-ashington Field Of:fice, Cleveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49) 

THE ~·71l.SHIHGTON FlED? D rvIS ION; 

At ",-iashington, 'D. C. -

~-;ill consider the o.dviso.bility of locating and interviewing BILL JOmISON, 
WJrs. IffiRRIS, DOROTHY STru~GE and ALBERT UNDERi700D, who have been reported 
by CGO-5609·to have been probo.bly associo.ted with the Communist Party 
government groups in ~-iash~ngton, D. C ~ and vicinity, and who, ·a.ccording to 
CGO-5609, might possibly be in 0. f'osition to furnish background information 
with respect to the subjects of this case. (Chicago teletypesto the Bureo.u 
and ',-;ashington Field 1/14,19/49) 

:-iill interview ROY VlI.LlINCE, 3106 43rd Street, N.r;., ':iashington, D.C., who 
endorsed LLGER HISS for membership in June 1947 and who submitted HISS' 
application for membership in the l~erican Bar Associo.tion. (Report of 
Sf). :.ESLEY 1 .... l~NDERSON dated i/14/49, o.t Chicago, ,Illinois J and Chicago tele­
type to Bu;reo.u and -:~;FO dated 1/19/49). 

~,-;ill endeavor to locate 7JALUCE ENT'.-JIISTIE, who mo.y have sent his 'IToodstock 
typewriter, Serial No. 8K178117, to the -~ ,ioodstock TypeV'lriter Company, 
r;oodstock, Illinois, on April 29, 1939. Factory records indicate the type-· 
writer mo.y have been returned to ENT.JIISTIE o.lthough it is not clearly 
indicated. 

If insto.nt typewriter is 1oco.ted, typewriting specimen~ should be obtained 
and forwa.rded to the FBI Laboro.tory. (Chica.go teletype to Bureau, 
;-:ashington Fiold Office, Cleveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49). 

-,:ill endeo.vor to loco.te r;l~LLil..CE ~-iERKLE', 2100 II III Street,. and ''-:ILLIli.M H. 
SMITH, 320 IITI'! street, -;;ashington, D.C., who in 1937 and 1938 respectively 
mo.y have sent ~-t'oodstock typewriters, Sarinl numbers 164531 and 164241~ to 
the -;-ioodstock Typewriter Compo.ny, -,:oodstock, Illinois. Factory recorq.s 
indico.te tho.t these mo.chines mo.y have been returned to ~'mRKLE and SMITH. 
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If located, typev~iting specimens should be obta~ned and forwarded to the 
FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes. (Chicago teletype to Washington 
Field Office, Cleveland, Springfield; Denve~ and Kansas City, 1/19/49). 

Ifill endeavor to locate STERLIHG tiC KlmICK (ph) who resided at. 3407 
110

11 

Street, N.W., T,~ashington, D. C., during 1934 .. 36 to interview EC KITRICK 
concerning association of HISS to rnUTTAKER CHAEBERS, neighbors and 
associates, and appropriate leads be set out. 

\'~-ill interview Mrs. THEODORE DO~.uNICK, 3122 !iOtJ,Street, N.W., and WILLIAM 
YOUNGL·UUIT, attorney, both Washington, D.C .. , to obtain background information 
re ALGER HISS. (Chicago teletype to wFO 1/27/49). 

THE CHICAGO DIVISION: 

At Chicago, Illinois _ 

ITill recontact Confidential Informant CGO.5609 on January 28, 1949 and 
exhibi t photographs of ABRAHlu~: GEORGE SIDTERWlAN and DAVID VERNON ZIMi!1ERl'.IluIT, 
with alias: David Carpenter, to determine if this informant can identify 
SILVERMLuIT and CARPENTER as associates of his in Baltimo~e, Maryland in 
1939 and to obtain further background relative to subjects in 'instant case. 

Will interview ANTHONY MICHEL, First Nationa.l Be.nk, Chicago, when Bureau 
authority is received; concerning any typev~itten correspondence in his 
possession emanating from ALGER HISS. 

ll.t Rockford, Illinois _ 

. 
~ill contact the firm of Goerlitz-Becl~rell Company to attempt to determine 
present location of -~"'."oodstock type".;d.ters, Serial numbers 156063 a.nd 171908, 
which were sold by the Woodstock Compa.ny to this firm on Februa.ry 1, 1940. 

'I"{ill obtain typewritten specimens from these typev~i ters, if located, and 
forvrard to tLe FBI .Laboratory for comparison pqrposes. 

PENDING 
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ADMINISTRATIVE Pl1.GE 

Copies of' this report are being designated i:or the Los Angeles and Baltimore 
Divisions for information purposes inasmuch o.S they are currently conduct­
ing investigation requested by the Bureau.and other offices regarding thi~ 
case and the information contained in·this report may be of some assistance 
to them. 
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This Case Originated At: NEW YORK, NE'~'[ YORK File No. 65-3290 

Report ~.rade At: Date Made 

CJUCAGO,. ILLINOIS 1/27/49 

Title 

: Pe,..!'iod 
: 1/14,17-21, 
: 24-26/49 

Report Made By 

ROBERT J. nIlSON 

Character Of Case 

RJiii-JCS 

JAY DAVID ~';1IITTAl(ER CIIA1,\iBERS, was. j 

ALGER HISS, et al 
PERJURY 
ESPImJAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS: 

Approved & Forwarded 

Copies 

PETER JOHN CASViELL, former roonunate of TIMOTHY HOBSON, 
New York City, from 8/12/46 to 12/15/46, advises he . 
has never received any correspondence from HOBSON. ~ 
Photograph;:; of ABRAHA11£ GEORGE SILVER¥.!AN, taken 4/36, 
obtained from Railroad Retirement Board, Chicago, 
Illinois. WALTER V. SCHAEFER, lJo::--::hwestern University, 
La.w Professor, advises he partially arranged for ' ALGER 
HISS to lecture at NU on 11/12/46. Stated he had no 
corres.poudence from HISS but suggested Governor ADLAI 
STEVENSON might have some correspondence from ' ~ISS~ 
JOHN H. WARD, Commonwealth Edison Company .. Chicago .. 
former neighbor of AWER HISS at 3405 110" Street l.Wf, 
1i1ashington. D.C., advises he does not know ALGER HISS, 
however, he is a social.acquaintance of DONALD HISS. 
Mrs. TEOJ:lffiS TYLER, Chicago, formerly l1rs. EDWARD BURLING" 
i;';ashington.t.C ... states she has known DONAlD HISS since 
1932 and ALGER HISS only slightly. No derogatory informa­
t .ion furnished concerning DONALD or ALGER HISS. Pertinent 
information from ~oodstock Typewriter Company record~ 
re investigation of FJ'lltSIER-HISS ;;ype,vritcr set out. By 
report FBI Laboratory advises that specimens K253 through. 
K258 and I~298 submitted by Chicago Division not identi­
fied as being typed on sume typewriter as questioned 
documents. CGO-5609 not acquainted with subjects this 
case except possibly DAVID CARPENTER and .AR'RAHAH GEORGE 
SILVERI.1;.N. Photographs of CI1RPENTER ond SILVERNUlN. ob­
tained and being exhibited for identification to CGO-5609 

Do Not Write In These Spaces 

5 Bureau (AMSD) 2 Cleveland (lJIfSD) : : 
4 New York (65-14920) 2 Los lUlge1es (100-30409): 

(l - SAl'l.G THOMAS J. ( Info. lJ4SD): 
DONEGAN" New York) 2 Denver (65-658)(lJVrSD) : 

(iJvISD) 2 Kans as Ci 'by (.L:JvISD) 
2 - Baltimore (65-1642)(Info.) 

(Iu.ASD) 2 - Springfie Id (65-807) 
2 - WaShington Field (74 .... 94) (Alv:SD) . (1~MSD) 

2 - Chicago 

. . · 
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REFEREl~CES : 

DETAILS: 

• 
on 1/28/49. CGO-5674, former PAC-20, presently 
in St. Petersburg, Florida on vacation. New 
York requested to· set out lead to Miami to 
ihterview CGO-5674 re this case. 

P -

Bufile 74-1333. 
:t3ulet to New York 1/5/48. , 
Baltimo:r:e teletype to BurEl:;~u. 1/5/49. 
Re.port of Special Ilgent v1JESl,:~Y 11.0 .L\i\1J)ERSON 
dated 1/14/49 at Chicago; Illinois. 
Butel to Chicago 1/14/49. 
New York teletype to Bureau, Chicago., and 
Washington Field 1/17/49. 
Bulat to Chicago 1/18/4~. 
Butels to Chicago 1/24/49 (2). 
Washingt0n Field teletype to Chicago 1/25/49. 
Report of Special Agent JOSEPH M,! KELLY dated 
1/21/49 at New York .. New York. 

AT CHICi~GO J ILLIN,OIS: 

Referenced teletype fl'o .. n New York dated January 17 .. 1949 requested the 
Chicago Division to into't'view PETER JOIDif Cll.SnELL, Conde-Nast Publications." 
Wrigley BUilding" Chicago, and former roommate of TIMOTHY HOBSON, concern-. 
ing any typewritten correspondence in Cl~{ELL's possession from HOBSON. 

PETER JOHN C~SWELL 
Conde-Nast Pubiications 
Room 1602, ITrigley Building 
400 N. Michigan Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois Re: T~MOTHY H.OBSON 

Ivir. Cll.Sf.JELL advised the writer on January 20, 1949 that he first met 
TIMOTHY HOBSON in May 1946 in New York City at a sqcial occasion whioh he 
cannot novr reca;l.l. He advised that he and HOBSON shared a bachelor apartment 

- 2 -
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on 113th Streot, New York City, from l~ugust 1, 1946 until December 15, 1946, 
a~ which time HOBSON moved out. 1~. Ci~~~LL advised that he has never 
reyeived any letters or correspondence of any nature from TIMOTHY HOBSON 
a~d th~t sinco December 1946 he has had very infrequent occasion to contact 
B.0:\3S0N, that usually being when he visits New York. 

HQ statod that during this period of joint tenancy in New York City wi~h 
HOBSON t~lat he was then ~ttending Columbia University and that HOBSON was 
emp~oyed by the Reynolds ~etal Company, New York City. He further stated 
~hat previous to May 1946 he had never met HOBSON or any :members of his 
f~ily and that since 1946 he has never been very closely associated with 
El;tly~of HOBSON's family and he did not know anything of -cheir background. 
He ~urther stated that While he shared an apartrr£nt with HOBSON in New York 
O~~ he never observed :HOBSON in the possession of any typewriter. 

Referenced 'Bureau letter to Chicago dated January 18, 1949 advised that 
.i~:eR1I.Hl1.M GEORGE SILVERr::i~ had been employed by the Railroad Retirement­
Bo.a~~ and requested the Chicago Office to obtain photographs of SILVER~~N 
from 'his personnel file at the Railroad Retirement Board at Chicago, 
IllinQis And furnish copies of such photograph to the Bureau, Washington 
Field qnd New York. 

WJr., JOHN MC CLOUD 
il.ssistcmt Personnel Ma.nager 
Railroad Retirement BoaTd 
884 N. Rush Street 
Chicago, Illinois Re : . ABRAHAM GEORGE S I LVERIvI[;.N 

Mr. MC CLOUD advised the 'Writer on Januo.ry 25, 1949 that ABRAHliM GEORGE 
SILVER~~N ho.d boen employed by the Railroad Retirement Board at Washington, 
D.C. frQPl March 16, 1936 until March 16, 1942, at which time SILV'ER,MtlN 
resigned to transfer to the llImy j.,ir Forces, WE'.r Department. Mr. MC GLOUD 
dcclined furnishing the photograph of SILVER1!i.N in his personnel file to 
tho Fodoral Buteau of Jnvestigation on the grounds that it Was the only 
photograph of SILVER~M~N available. Mr. MC CLOUD, however, furnished the 
'wri tor "vi th nine photostc_tic copie s of the photograph of i~BRiJI1Jvf GEORGE 
SILVEru~~ and in accordanc0 with Bureo.u instructions copies of this photo­
grnph were sent to interested offioes. }k. Me 'LOUD further advised that 
instant photograph of SILVERMAN was taken approximately l ... p:ril 16 1 1936 when 
SILVERMAN was appointed by executive order to the permanent position of 
Chief EC9~omist, Rni~road Retire~~nt Board • 

. : 
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• 
Referenced Bureau letter to New York dated January 5, 1949 advised that 
~LGER HISS delivered an address at Northwestern University during 1946 
and requested that the University be contacted to secure any typewritten 
correspondence from HISS. 

Dean Hl:J:.OID HAVIGHURST 
Law School, 
l~orthwestorn Uni versi ty 
357 E. Chicago i .. venue 
Chicago, Illinois Re j l;'LGER HISS 

Deem lLWIGHURST advised Special Agent WESLEY A. liliDERSON on Ja.nuo.ry 14, 1949 
that the arrv.ngements for .ALGER HISS to lecture before the La.'iT School on 
November 12" 1946 were mado by ADLAI STEVENSON, present Governor of Illinois, 
nnd WhLTER SCfUillFER, Professor of Law, Northwestern University Lew School. 
Dean ~VIGHURST further adv.ised that SCHAEFER was presently on leave to 
the Governor's office at Springfield, Illinois. . 

The Sll.C, Springfield to1ephonically o.dvised this office on Januo.ry·20, 1949 
that SCHlJSFER was presently in Chicago and the ioad previously sot out to 
intorv1ew SCHAEFER should be covered in this territory. 

WALTER V. SCHlillFER 
621 Mountain Road 
Lake Bluff, Illinois 

and 
Professor, Law School 
Northwestern University 
Chicago, Illinois Re: ALGER HISS 

Mr. SCHAEFER was te1ephonica,l1y contacted by the 'iiriter for an appointment 
for interview on January 20, 1949, at which time I~. SCfu'~FER advised t~e 
v~it6r that he had been'apprised of the interest and request of the FBI 
in this case by Dean HAVIGHLlRST, of the Law School, o.nd that o.n ,interview 
wi th him was unnecessary and that he 'wished to state at thc.t time that he 
has never received any letters or correspondence of any kind from ALGER 
HISS. Mr. SCH.:...EFER stated that :~LGDR HISS had lectured before the Law 
School on November 12, 1946 and tha.t hEl, ns .L\DIJ .. I STEVENSON's ropresenta.tive, 
had partially made arrangements with HISS for this lecturo. He advised, 
however, that he believed ~tr. STEVENSON, present Governor of Illinois, had , 
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several letters in his personal file in Springfield, Illinois from ALGER 
HISS in regard to arrangements for HISS to lecture before the Law School 
in November 1946. 

Mr'. SCHi1.EFER advised that Governor STEVENSON was presently in Wo.shingtcn, 
D.C. and wculd return to Springfield on January 24, 1949, and accordingly 
a lead 1';o.s set cut to the Springfield Office to intervicw Gcvernor 
STEVENSON. 

Referenced teletype from the Washington Field Office dated January 25, 
1949 requested that JOHN H. ~ARD, Secretary 6f the Commcnwealth Edison 
Company, Chicago; Illinois, vrho formerly resided at 3405 "0" Street, N.VI., 
Washington, D.-C., be interviewed vii th respect tc ALGER HISS T associates 
and neighbcrs. 

Mr. J01m H.-1!ff..RD 
Secretary of Commcnwealth Ediscn Company 
72 West Adams Street 
Chicago, Illincis Re: ALGER HISS· 

Mr. V;l\.RD advised the writer on Je.nuo.ry 26; 1949 that he had resided at 
3405 1'0" Street, N.li., Washington, D.C. frcm September 1934 until 
approximately June 1936 while he was employed by the National Reccvery 
Act l~dministro.tion in WaShington, D.C. ivIr. WARD advised that he never 
heard of ALGER HISS before 1941 and WaS not avmre of the identity o~ 
persons residing at 3411 "0" Street. NIr. WARD continued in stating that 
the only neighbcr he could recall c.t this time was STERLING MC KITRICK (ph.) 
who resided at 3407 uo" Street during ·the time that he was also employed 
by the National Reccvery Act Administration, Washington, D.C. 

Mr. WIJ1D advised that he met DONALD HISS in May 1941 through 0. social 
acquaintance .of his, Mrs. Em;;l~D BURLING,. at the home .of Mrs. BDRLING!s 
m.other-in-lavr in Washington, D. C. He stated that at this' time and subse­
quent times he c.onsidered himself only to be a social acquaintance of 
DONALD HISS and that during 0. few ccnverso.tions in the presence of HILL, 
the name of DONALD HISS! brother ALGER HISS was mentioned, but that h€ 
himself has never met ALGER HISS nor did he have any information c.oncerning 
him or his background. 

W.a-. YUlRD continued in stating that the name of iJliHITTAKER CHl.MBERS was 
totally unknovm tc him until the recent publicity given to him in the 
newspaper:;;" 
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Mr. r{l~D advised that Mrs. ED1}'[f~ BURLING was presently Mrs. THOMAS S. 
TYLER, 45 E. Elm Street, Chicago, Illinois, and that ~~s. TYLER's former ' 
husbund, EDi':;'.RD BURLING, wus 0. member of the law firm in 1"iashington, D.C., 
Acheson, Burling o.nd Hiss. 

CORliTELIIl., TYLER (Mrs. THOHl .. S S. TYLER) 
formerly Mrs. Em~T1Jm BURLING 
45 E. Elm Street 
Chicago, Illinots 'Re : ALGER HISS 

Mrs. TYLER advised the ,'triter 'on January 26, 1949 that she vms formerly 
the wife of ED':.1~D BUR LH:G , o.n attorney who W'o.s tmd is still a member of 
the law firm Acheson, Burling and Hiss in '.~;·ashington, D.C~ She stated 
that she has been acquo.inted wi th DONl~ID HISS, 0. member of the 10.w firm 
of her forITer husband, since 1932 and has been fairly closely o.ssociated 
v4th DONALD HISS from thut do.te until o.pproximo.toly 1946. She sto.ted thut 
0.11 her associo.tions ~~th DONALD HISS wore soci0.1 o.nd that she had no 
information concerning o.ny Communistic tendencies or acti~ities on the' part 
of 0i ther DONl1.LD HISS or his brother f~LGER HISS. 

]~s. TYLER explained that she has mot ALGER HISS on perho.ps a half dozen 
sooio.l occasions but tho.t she knew nothing concerning his background or 
ho.d any informo.tiQn that would bo of any vo.lue concerning the current 
investigation of ALGER HISS. She advised that AlGER HISS, in the late 
1930's, generally tro.velod in who.t she termed 0. "leftist" group in 
Washington, D.C., o.nd that she moant thut by 0. "leftistlt group, a group 
of people who "/pre extremely libero.l in their' politico.l views but tho.t she , 
did not meo.n that it inferred unything to, do with Communism. 

She stated that she and her friends huve o.lwo.ys regarded ALGER HISS to be 
a very brillio.nt,o.ttro.ctive young attorney and tho.t she has never heard the 
name of ':.'HITTL.KER CHAEBERS or any of his alia.ses mentioned to her by the 
writer conne cted in any wo.y with either DONALD or ALGER HISS. ' 

l~s. TYLER sto.ted tho.t she could think of only two persons whom she believed 
were well o.cquo.inted with ALGER HISS in Washington, D.C. or elsewhere and 
they ''lere Mrs. THEODORE DOMINICK, 3122 "0" Street, N.W. and WILLIlJIJ.I 
YOUNGMlili, an attorney, both of \\·o.shington, D. C, l'lirs. TYLER advi:;!ed in 
connection with ll'irs. DOMINICK thut Mrs. DOMINICK had advised her several 
months o.go that she ho.d ~Titton to AlGER HISS expressing her sympo.thy for 
tho false uccusutions made against him by 1~:HITTIJ<ER CHi>1.1BERS and that Mrs. 
DmUNICK inferred that she received 0. reply to this letter. 
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FANSLER-HISS TYPE"v-lRITER: 

Referenced Bureau teletype to Chice.go dated January 14, 1949 advised the.t 
inve.stigation concerning HISS' Woodstock typewriter should be limited to 
machines manufactured between January 1, 1926 and January 1, 1929 with 
serial numbers rang~ng from 145~000 to 204,500. The Bureau. further advised 
that in view ,of the fact that ALGER HISS alleges that PRISCILLll HISS ,Solp. 
their TIoodstock typewriter to a second-hand typev~iter concern or doaler 
in WaShington, D.C. sometime after 1938, the Ch:kcago Office should ascertain 
from the ytoodstock factory if any machine s wi thin' the above range have been 
returnod to tho factory at Woodstock, Illinois from W,ashington, D. C. after 
1936 or from New York City after 1946. ' . 

Mr. MELVIN O. JOHNSON 
Secretary - Treasurer 
V~oodstock Typewriter Company 
vroodstock, Illinois 

Mr. JOHNSON advised Special Agents i"fESLEY 1~. ANDERSON and DON C. mnrANSON 
on January 20, 1949 that records of the Woodstock Type'writer Company did 
not reflect any machines in the above enumerated 'sequence of seri~l numbers 
which had been returned to the factory after 1943. . 

Mr. JOHl~SON stuted that his records did refloct, however, that the follow­
ing machines were received at tho fuctory from the Woodstock 1!'rashington 
Branch ,during the poriod 1937 to.1940, but that the identity of tho persons 
from whom ,the Y!'ashington Branch obtained these machines was not Imown or 
indicatod e.nd tho.t these machines ',vete disposed of to vo.rious concorns as 
is o.lso indicated belowt 

Date Received 

November 30, 1939 

November 30, 1939 

Serial No. 

147735 
156043 
156080 
156085 

156037 

Date Sold Purchaser 

January 20, 1940 L. SH1~PIRO, 
175 Yi.· Ln.ke St., 
Chicago, Illinois 

Fobruary 2, 1940 Vioodstock Typewriter 
ngency, 5q9~. Federal, 
Youngstol'm, Ohio 

- 7 -
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Dr.,to Received 

Jo.nuary 30, '1939 
January 2~, 1939 

August 28, 1940 

ll.ugust 28, 1940 

ll.ugust 28, 1940 

August 28, 1940 

April 29, ~939 

October 31, 1939 

Serial No. 

156063 
171908 

156044 
156054 
156057 
156061 
156079 
199400 

156068 

156050 
198743 

199398, 

8K-178117-E 

5N-172213-E 

.. 

• 
Date Sold 

February 1, 1940 
n 

December 4, 1940 

Purchaser 

Goerli tz-BeckvlI'oll 
Company, Rockford, 
Illinois ' 
ROBERT C. GOLDBLATT, 
Star Type,wri te'r Co., 
189 W. W1adispn, 
Chicago, Illinois. 

November 17, 1940 G. A. Holtz, 
602' Ferguson Building 
Springfield, Illinois 

November 2, 1940 Typewriter & Offico 
Supply Company, 
304 University Building, 
Denver, Colorado 

October 25; 1940 Austin Typewriter 
Exchange, 5509 Lake, 
Chicago, Illino.is 

May 19, 1940 B &P Office Supply 
Company,. 343 
Collinsville, 
East St. LouiS, Ill. 

September 29, 1939 OZark Typewriter 
Company, 402 Jefferson, 
Springfield, Missouri. 

Tho records of the "i'i00dstock Company further indicate that a -:':"oodstock 
~JPe'vritcr, Serial No. 8K178117E may have been received from ~U~LU~CE 
ENTt,"JHISTLE, r:ashington, D. C. on i .. pril 29, 1939 and that thif? mo.chino wo.s dis­
posed of as indicated above to the B & P Office Supply Company, Eo.st 
St. Louis, Illinois. 
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The records further indicate that Hoodstock, typewriters, Serial numbers 
164531 and 164241, were received in 1937 and 1938 respectively from- r;]~LLil.,CE 

"i-JERKLE, 2100 II III Street, and iJILLIl ... M H. SMITH, 320 "T" Street, both 
Washington, D.C., and may have been returned to them inasmuch as no other 
disposition of these two typel~iters was indicated. 

It is noted that the -:;'joodstock records reflect other typewriters were re­
ceived by the r;ashington -;;oodstock Branch dur ing the period 1937 to 1940, 
ho¥rever, these records did not reflect the name of the porson from ,¥hom 
the -:-;ashington Branch secured these machines nor what the disposition of 
these machines was other than that they were disposed of in '::ashington, D.C. 

The above information concerning these typ0~Titers was co~m~~icated to the 
Bureau and interested offices by teletype on January 19, 1949. 

Referenced Bureau teletype to Chicago dated January 24, 1949 instruoted 
all offices reoeiving a copy of teletype from Chicago dated January 19, 1949 
to endeavor to tra.ce the typewriters mentioned in that teletype in their 
respective divisions and to secure typewriting specimens from the . .se type­
wri ters if located and forward to the FBI Laboratory at Vlc.shington, D .. C. 

ROBERT c. GOIDBU~TT 

Star Typewriter Company 
189 r:. Madison Street 
Chicago, Illinois 

Mr. GOIDBUI.TT was interviEJVled by tho writer on January 25, 1949, at which 
time he advised that i'b is his practice to destroy all sales, purchases 
and service records in connection with his company after five years 
duration. Mr. GOLDBLATT advised that he is authorized dealer of the 
woodstock typewriters and that he has in the past sold socond-hand ~oodstocks 
which he had purohased from the ~-;oodstock factory. 

Mr. CWIDBU1..TT was apprised of the serial numbers of the typevTri ters sold 
to him by the ~':oodstock Compt:my on December 4, 1940, at which time loJJr. 
GOIDBU ... TT searched all available records and his present stock of typewriters 
and advised that he had no information reflecting upon ~~y of the questioned 
typewriters. Air •. GOIDBU .. TT further c.dvised that he could not from memory 
advise as to what disposition he had made with the typewriters he had pur­
chased from the ~oodstock factory on December 4, 1940. 

9 
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It was Hr. GOLDBLi1.TT t S op~m.on that from the description of the typewriters 
given to him by the writer in regard to age and serial number that such 
typev>lriter '/Tas bought by him from the -;joodstock factory for anywhere from 
*2.50 to $8.00 and resold for not more than $15.00; that such typewriter 
was bought by the type of .person who would not be in business and would 
very probably have discarded the typev~iter by this time. 

]Jr. GOIDBUTT further advised that LEROY SH.tJ'IRO~ formerly in business at 
175 ',-;. Lo.kc Street, WaS now legally known as LEROY KING. He stated that 
KIHG ovms and operates the Universal Office WJ£l.chine Company, 33 iT. Harrison 
Strcet~ Chicago, Illinois. 

LEROY KING 
aka LEROY SHll.PIRO 
Universal Office Machine Company 
33 i-;. Harris on Street 
Chicago, Illinois 

~~. KING advised the v~iter on Januo.ry 25, 1949 that he was formerly known 
as LEROY SH11.PIRO and that he had been in business as a typewriter agency 
at 175 -.-i. Lake Street during 1940. Mr. KING advised, hovrover, that due to 
his frequent moving around in Chicago he had no records concern~ng any 
purchases or sales of typewriters previous to 1945. 

Mr. KING was apprised of the serial numbe~ ~nd make of typewriters purchased 
by him from the ~:;oodstock Company in 1940, at which t~me he stated that he 
could not from memory recall what disposition he had made of these type­
writers and that 0. search of his present stock of type~Titers failed to 
reflect any within the pertinent serial range. 

Miss LILLI1~ SIMPSON, Manager 
Austin Typev~iter Exchange 
5509 ~·i. Lake Street, 
Chicago, Illinois 

Miss SIMPSON advised the writer on JanuE-.ry 25, 1949 tho.t she has ovmed and 
operated this type\vriter exch~~ge at this address since 1938 but that she 
did not ho.ve any records covering any sales or purchases of typev~iters 
prior to :March 1, 1944 unless she had sold 0. new machine. 
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l:Iiss SIMPSON was apprised of the serial number of the typewriter purchased 
by her from' the Woodstock factory in 1940, at which time she advised that 
she could not from memory recall what disposition she had me.de of that 
second-hand Woodstock typev~iter and that a search of her present stock of 
typeY~iters failed to refl~ct instant typewriter. 

TYPEPIRITTEN SPECIHEHS SlJ13:rnTTED TO FBI LABORATORY: 

By letter dated January 10, 1949 the FBI Laboratory at Washington, D. C. 
advised i;;hat it had concluded from examination that the typewritten 
specimens submitted as evidence by the Chicago Division, designated as 
K253 through K258, were not prepared on the machine which was used to 
prepar~ specimens ~6 through ~69 in instant case. 

By letter dated January 13, 1949 the FBI Laboratory at Washington, D.C. 
also advised tha;t it had concluded from examination that the typewritten 
'specimen designated as K292 submitted by the Chicago Division was not 
prepared on the machine which was used to prepare Specimens Q.5 through Q.69 
in instant case. 

~[j:SCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION~ 

Referenced Baltimo,re teletype to Director dated January 5, 1949 requested 
thatpGO-5609 be contacted with reference to background information on the 
,subjects of instant case. 

Confidential Informant CGO~5609 ~dvised Special Agents HERBERT C. POHLW~ 
and folESLEY A. ANDERSON on January 14 and 19, 1949 that he 'went to Baltimore, 
Naryland in 1939 anq. vms a member of the Communist Party for Maryland and 
V;ashington, D. C. The informant advised that he did not know any of t}:te 
subjects in instant case except possibly DAVID CARPENTER and ABRAF.UU~ 
GEORGE S I LVERWiN • 

The informant further advised that a Mrs. HARRIS, who murdered her husba.l1d, 
a Communist Party member, in Washington, D. C. about two years, ago, might 
possibly be able to furnish perti~ent information or names of persons vmo 
would be in a pOSition to know about Communist Party government groups. 
The informant stated that he believed Hrs. HARRIS was presently in prison. 

CGO-5609 further advised thct a BILL JOHNSON, a member of the District 
) 

Board of the Communist Party for N"m.ryland and 'V'fashington, D.C., who had worked 
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with Communist Party government groups, as a possible source of information, 
although the informant did not presently lmOVl whether or not JOmISON was 
still a member of the Communist Party. 

The informant continued in stating that a DOROTHY STRl~GE, a school teacher 
in TIashington, D.C., vms expelled from the Communist Party several years 
ago and if contacted might be able to furnish information vdth respect to 
the subjects in this case. 

The informant further suggested that L.LBERT UNDERYiOOD, a Communist Party 
member who was connected with Communist Party govermnent groups in 
"Washington, D.C., and who held Communist Party meetings in his homEl about 
two years ago, might be in a position to furnish valu~blc information con­
cerning the subjects in instant case. The informant stated, howevElr, that 
he did not lmow whether or not STRl~mE or UNDERYiOOD were now members of the 
Communist Party. 

The photographs of DAVID CARPENTER and ABR1I.Hlu\1 GEORGE SILVERWu'I will be 
exhibited to CGO-5609 on January 28, 1949. 

Reference is made to Bureau teletype dated January 24, 1949 in which the 
Chicago Division VIas requested to interview former Philadelphia Informant 
PAC 20, presently CGO-5674, with reference to JESSICA BUCKRHINE. lUl 
inquiry by Special ligent MA.URITZ E. GliliLON on January 25, 194~ reflected 
that CGO-5674 was presently on vacation at St. Petersburg, Florida. 

The New York Office was requested by teletype that date to set out a lead 
for the N"liami Division to interview CGO-5674. 

PENDING 

.,. 12 -
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LEWS 

~lthough various divisions have conducted investigations as a result of 
leads set out by telephone or teletype, such leads as 'have been set out by 
the Chicago Division are being reset in this report for reasons of clarity. 

THE C LEVEIil..ND DIVIS ION, 

At Youngstown, Ohio -

"ITill interview Manager, noods,tock Typewriter Agency, 339 rf. Federal Street, 
relative to TIoodstock typewriter, Serial No. 156037, sold to ~hat agency 
on February 2, 1940 by the Hoodstock Typewriter Company, Woodstock, Illinois. 

ITill, i£ instant typewri~er is located, obtain typev~iting specimens and 
forward to the FBI ~~boratory for comparjson purposes. (Chicago teletype 
to ~ashington Field Office, Cleveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas C~ty 
dated 1/19/49). 

THE DEHVER DIVISION, 

At Denver, Colorado _ 

Hill interview Manager, Typewriter ~nd Office Supply Company, 304 UniverSity 
Building,. relative to ~oodstock type,v.riters, Serial numbers 156050 and 
198743, sold to that company by the rioodstock Typewriter Company, Hoodstock", 
Illinois on November 2, 1940. . 

riill, if instant typewriters are located, obtain typewriting specimens ap.d 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison'purposes. (Chicago teletype 
to \iashington Field Office, Cloveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49). 

... 13 ... 
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, THE KI..NS1J3 CITY OFFICE: 

ll.t Springi'ield, Missouri _ 

riill interview Manager ~ Ozark Type-wri tel' Company, 402 Jefferson ll.venue, 
relative to Goodstock type-writer, Serial No. 5N-172213E, sold to that 
company on September 29, 1939 by the rioodst?ck Typewriter Company, ;:.-oodstock,' 
Illinois. 

Yiill, if instant type-wri tel' is located, obtain type-writing specimens and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes. (Chicago teletype 
to ~ashington Field Office, Clevel~~d, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49). . 

THE 1~~ YORK DIVISION: 

At New York, New York _ 

r;ill sot out a lead to the Miami Division to interview former Philadelphia 
ini'ormant Pl .... C 20, . presently Coni'idential Informant CGO-5674, who is 
at the present time on vacation at 336 3rd hvenue South, St. Petersburg, 
Florida. Instant load was not set out by the Chicago Divisio? inasmuch as 
this division was not in possession of information previously furnished 
1liami relative to this case. (Chicago teletype to New York 1/25/49). 

TEE SPRINGFIELD D!."VISION: 

~t Springfield, Illinois _ 

'i-;-ill interview G. A~ HOLTZ, 602 Ferguson Building relati'Ve to r:bodstock 
typevITiter, Serial No. 156068, sold to that individual by the Tioodstock 
TypEfwl'iter Company, Woodstock, Illinois, on November 17, 1940. 

r.-ill, if instant typewriter is located, obtain type-writing specimens and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes. 

At East St. Louis, Illinois _ 

;-;ill interview rJIanager, B & P Office Supply Company, 343 Collinsville Avenue, 
relative to Hoodstock type'writer, Serial No. 8K-178ll7-E, sold to that 
company by the ;.-ioodstock Type'wri ter Company, T;oodstock, Illinois, on May 19, 
1940. 

... 14 -
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-.-inl, if instant typewriter is located, obtain typewriting specimens and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison purposes. (Chicago teletype 
to ~ashington Field Office, Cleveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49) 

At '::ashington, D". C. -

":;ill consider the advisability of locating and interviewing BILL JOmqSON, 
Mrs. HARRIS, DOROTHY STR1~GE and l~LBERT UNDER~-:OOD, who have been reported 
by CGO-5609 to have been probably associated with the Conununist Party 
government groups in -'-lashington, D.C. and vicinity,. and who, according to 
CGO-5609, might possibly be in 0. position to furnish background information 
with respect to the subjects of this case. (Chicago teletypesto the Bureau 
and -;;ashington Field 1/14,19/49) 

':iill interview ROY VlI.LlINCE, 3106 43rd Street, N."'Ci., ';iashington, D.C., who 
endorsed LLGER HISS for membership in June 1947 and Who submitted HISS' 
application for membership in the [~erican Bar Association. (Report of 
Silo -;-,ESLEY 11.. ANDERSON dated 1/14/49 at Chicago, Illinois, and Chicago tele­
type to Bureau and -:;FO dated 1/19/49). 

;-jill endeavor to locate \"i1l..LLU.CE El'T~-;HIST1E, who may have sent his :foodstock 
typewriter, Serial No. 8K178ll7, to the -~ioqdstock Typewriter Company, 
-iioodstock, Illinois, on April 29, 1939. Factory records indicate th.e type­
writer may have been returned to EN~~ISTLE although it is not clearly 
indicated. 

If instant typewriter is located, typewriting specimens should be obtained 
and forwarded to the FBI Laboratory. (Chicago teletype to Bureau, 
i·:a.shingtol1 Field Office, Cleveland, Springfield, Denver and Kansas City 
1/19/49) • 

~';il1 endeavor to locate -GALLiI.CE ~-iERKLE, 2100 "111 Street, . and ":~ILLIM;l H. 
SMITH, 320 itT" street, -:;ashington, D.C., who in 1937 and 1938 respectively 

.may have sent ~oodstock typev~iters, Serial numbers 164531 and 164241, to 
the 7ioodstock Typewri tor Company, -.:oodstock, Illinois. F(I,ctory records 
indicate that these machines may have been returned to ~'nmKLE and SMITH. 
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If locate~, ~ypev~iting specimen~ should be obtained and forwarded to the 
FBI Laboratory fo~ comparison purposes, (Chicago telet~~e to Washington 
Field Officej Cleveland j Springfield, Denver and Kansas City, 1/19/49). 

nill endeavor to locate STERLIEG !~C · KI'JRICK (ph) who resided at 3407 
11011 street J n.w., l;ashington, D. C., during 1934-36 to interview EC KITRICK 
concerning association of HISS to 1"lHITTAKER CHl\.EBERS, neighbors and 
associates, and appropriate leads be set out. 

'::ill interview Mrs. THEODORE DOHnrICKj 3122 1I0ti Street, N.W. J and r:ILLIAM 
YOUNGLIAN, ati;;orneYl both Washington; D. C~ J to obtain background information 
re ALGER HISS. (Chicago teletype to wFO 1/27/49). 

THE CHICil.GO' DIVISION t 

At Chicago, Illinois -

~ill recontact Confidential Informant CGO-5609 on January 28, 1949 and 
exhibit photographs of ABRAHf~~: GEORGE SIDlERWAN and DAVID VERNON ZIM!::lER::l.NJ 
vnth alias: DaVid Carpenter, to determine if tpis informant can identify 
SILVERHAN and CARPENTER as associates of his in BL".ltiinorej Maryland in 
1939 and to obtain further background relative to subjects in instant case. 

Yfill interview ANTHONY MICHEL, First National Be.nk, Chicago, "/;hen Burea.u 
authority is received, concerning any typev~itten correspondence in his 
possession emanating from ALGER HISS. 

l1.t Rockford, Illinois -

:,-Hll contact tho firm of Goer 1i tz- Beckwe 11 Company to attempt to determine 
present location of vroodstock typewriters, Serial numbers 156063 and 171908, 
which were sold by the Woodstock Company to this firm on February 1, 1940. 

Will obtain type'V'lritten specimens from these typevltiters, if located, and 
forward to the FBI Laboratory for comparison .pur'Poses. 

PENDING 

- 16 .., Kisseloff-2615 
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ADMINIS';('RA,TIVE Pll.GE 

Copies of this report are being designated for the Los lUlgeles and Baltimore 
Divisions for information purposes: inasmuch as they are currently conduct­
ing investigation requested by' the Bureau and other offices regarding this 
case and the information contained in this report may be of some assistance 
to them. 
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ENCLOSURE TO BUREAU 

RH:: JAY DAVID WFITT4.KER CHAMBERS, was et a 1 
PERJURY, ESP.-R. 
Bufi1e 74-1333 

to acc.ompany report of SA D.E.TODD, .1/27/49 at San Fran. 

1 photo showing ALGER HISS making radiq broadcast. 
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----~ DARYL HUTCHINS h'bc;~no.o~.if.i,:;.knmyledge .of_C.o:nmunist activities or 
Communist assodnte.c: of ALlH~I~· rUSS. l"'ILLlli.:.' ~ \';Rn~S::;iiJTJ: deDa.rt-·z4---~-" 
San Francisco cnroute ::l:1shingt~n, D. C., January 14, 194<;4 3ASTON 

,~ -ROTffvillLL presently traveling on the East Coast and is probably in 
New York or V:ashington, D. C. JOHN A. SUTRQ, a classmate of ALGER 
HISS, associated 'with him at the United Nations Conference on 
International Organization at San Francisco in 1945. He has no know­
ledge of Communist activities of HISS. GR.:\HAU .... sfuART, Stanford 
University, knew HISS slightly at the~State Department but has received 
no correspondence from him. CAl1J....-s:P"AETH, Dean of the Stanford Law 
School, knew' HISS well but had no knowledge of any Communist activities 
on the part of HISS. CARL SPAZTF furnished one type, ritten lett8r re­
ceived from HISS dated in 1947. Confidential Informant T-l furnished 
five letters from HISS received over a period of 1940-48. Laboratory 
examination ind:i.cates none of these were written on the same typewriter 
which PDepared the letters furnished by 1':HITTAKER CHA:::SERS. Unknown 
subject KEITH not identified at San Francisco although the organization 
referredt()'by ASn~mj may have been the Technical Bureau, which was 
organized in 1932 to furnish technical aid to Russia. No record of PETE 

~,GtC,;l!;N located:. On8 EIkCRANE or IllL1-±A.~~OnGAl\! was acquainted with / 
ISAAC .. FOLKOFF and he is suggested as a possibility of beiflg identical / 
vr.i. th KEI TH • .. . -" 

,f:'~ 

5"'-~ Burclau (1 Encl.) (AHSD) 
3 - New York (1 Encl.) (Al~SD) 

(l-T.J. Donegan, Special 
Assistant tr Atty. Gen l 

- Los Angeles 

-~ ~/~ #1 '7 
--,--,~I~:i-=~"""''''''''=====~=-_(· ....... ~ -.. ..- - --

. ' 

RECmmED • 

" 1~1 



I ~ 

.. 
,t " 

J, t 
r • • ~ 

ot 

SF 100-25417 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS': 

,,,I ~ . • .. r 

Bureau File 74-1333 
New York teletype to San Francisco, January 3, 1949. 
Report of SA HAROLD F~ DODGE at Los Angeles, 

Januar.y 7, 1949. 
Report of SA ~iAURICE A. TAYLOR dated at ViashingtQJl;' 

D. C~, January 4, 1949~ . 
Washington Field teletype to San Francisco dated 

January 14, 1949. 
Bureau letter dated Jahuary 10, 1949. 
Washington Field teletype to Bureau and San Francisco, 

dated January 17, 1949. 
Bureau teietype dated January 18, 1949. 

," . 

New York teletype to San Francisco dated January 20, 1949. 

DARYL HUTCHINS, .who rl?'S.:i:de~ at 2715 Montana Street, Berkeley, 
California, was interviewed. by Special Agent CHARLES F. BRUSCH and the writer ' 

'on' January 6, 1949~ at the Oakland Resident Agency f HUTCHIHS ,advised that 
dur~ng the United Nations Confer'ence on International Organization held in 
San Francisco in the Spring of 1945, he was e~ployed as an announcer for 
th~ National Broadcasting Company and that the State Department broadcast 
several programs for which he acted as announ.cer ~ These broadcas,ts were 
entit:Led, "Our Foreign Policy," It was HUTCHINS! understanding that the 
script was furnished, by the State Department. He stated that one script 
he felt was Communist propaganda and was broadcast in Mayor June, 1945. 
He stated he could not recall the specific text of this script but that 
it was his recollection that in general" the ideas expresseq over the 
~ir followed closely the ideas expressed at that time in the People!s World, 
which he knew to be a Communist-dominated newspaper. He was questioned 
closely concerning the text or specific statements made over the air which 
he thought might hav.e been Communistic, but h~ could not recall anything 
specifically. He stated he had a photograph taken at the time of the 
broadcast which show~d ALGER HISSj Dean VIRGINI~DERSLEEVE, of Barnard 
College, ARCHIBALD~LEISH;-an Assistant Searetary of State, and DARYL 

AlIT,CHINS' 'seated before ~ microphone, 'Ihe~e were also three unidentfITed 
individuals' in the photograph. It is.noted that these persons are 
wearing UNCIO delegation buttons, 

HUTCHINS stated' that he had no specific knowledge of 
any Commup.ist act.~ vities on the part of ALGER HISS" and that- he had no 
first.-hand knowledge of any Communists who had been associated ,with 
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ALGER HISS at the United Nations Conference. As a matter of interest, 
HUTCHINS stated that he interviewed GERALD L. K. SMITH at the time of 
the United Nations Conference and that thereafter, m,UTH put HUTCHINS' 
name in a pUblication written by S11ITH, Following this, HUTCHINS stated 
he has had considerable difficult~ due to pressure exerted by the B'nai 
Brith and Anti-Defamation League to have his broadcast discontinued~ 
HUTCHINS stated he ,beli~ved GERALD L. K. SMITH was sincere in his fight 
against Communism. 

" t 

HUTCHINS also stated that he had talked to ROBERT STRIPLING, 
Chief Investigator of the House Un-American Activities Committee, by long 
distance telephone and told him that he had this photograph of ALGER HISS 
in his possession, A copy of this photograph was obtained from HUTCHINS 
and copies were made and are being furnished to the Bureau and New York 
Office. 

HUTCHINS stated that ,he would endeavor to locate a copy of 
the script referred to abpve which he thought followed the Communist Party 
line. He was recontacted on January 12 and stated th~t he had been 
unable to locate this script and believed that it had ,been destroyed. 

It was determined from the office of the United States 
Attorney at San Francisco, and from the records of the Canterbury Hotel, 
San Francisco, that Tl\)ILLIAM V. CRQ$,$HHITll:,,_an attorney for the Department 
of Justice, had depart:edl'Fbm'U'tSan"Fr4

anc:rS'co"ehroute to lPashington, D. C., 
on January 14, 191+9.' ' 

Mrs. FRANCEL H. SHAW, Secretary of the Hoover Institute at 
Stanford University, Palo Alto, California,' advised ,tpat EASTON ROTHT!!%L, 
Deputy Director of the Hoover Institute, was presently t raveling on the 
East Coast of the United States and might be 10catBd either at the' 
Brookings Institute, 722 Jackson Street, ' Northwest, Washington, D.. C., at 
the Statler Hotel, ~vashingtOri, D, C., or in care of the Belgian-American 
Educational Foundation, 420 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York. She 
expected that Mr~ ROTHWELL would return to Palo Alto approximately the 
first week of February, 1949. 

JOHN A. SUTRO, an attorney of the firm, Pillsbury, Madison,& 
Sutro, Attorneys, 225 Bush Street, San Francisco, California, was 
interviewed January 4, 1949, by Speci~l Agent CHAFLES F. BRUSCH and the 
writer, and was reinterviewed January 18, 1949, by Special Agent RALPH M. 
LINDSEY and the writer. Hr. SUTRO stated that he had been a classmate 
of ALGER HISS at Harvard University from 1926 to 1929, but that they had 
riot been intimate at that time. The only definite association, othe'r 
than attendance at classes together, which 1'4r. SUTRO could recall, was 

-3-
Kisseloff-2621 , 

~I I • 

, 
• 

J 



'\ 

" . 
;> 

'. ~ - ' ~ • • ~ . 
.' \' 

SF 100-25417 

that he and HISS were both members of the Lincoln Inn eating club while 
attending Harvard University Law School. Hr. SUTRO stated that he was 
again associated with AJ..JGER HI$S at the time of the United Nations 

.' . 

, Conference on International Organization in San Francisco in early 1945, 
and that at that time he came to know ALGER HISS very well and he inviteq 
HISS to his home on several occasions. During this period, HISS was 
residing at the Fairmont Hotel in San Francisco and was acting as Secretary 
General of the UNCIO Conference. Mr. SUTRO volunteered the inform a tion 
that his wife, ELIZABETH LAVtJRENCE H.ISS, was a dist.ant relative of ALGER HISS~ 
He stated that he, SUTRO, had first introduced AL0ER HISS to his wife at 
their home sometime during 1945; that he recalled that his wife and ALGER 
HISS had endeavored to determine the exact relationship between them; that 
they had been unable to do so. Iv[r. SU'fRO recalled that it was a distant 
relationship, only to the extent that seve~al generations back they had 
both had a common ancestor. 

Mr. SUTRO descTibed HISS as having been.a very personable 
individual, quiet, unpretentious, and according to SUTRO, the kind of a 
person you would 'refer to as "a good guy." He said that he had absolutely 
no idea that HISS was in any way associated with Communists until the 
recent newspaper publicity had indicated this. SU'T'RO stated that until 
the l'VHITTAKER CHAMBERS publicity appeared in the newspapers, HISS had always 
been considered as one of the outstanding graduates of the Harvard Law 
School. SUTRO stated that he had introduced ALGER HISS to his mother-in-law, 
CAROLINE IX)vv HISS, sometime in late 1946 or early 1947! He said that his 
mother-in-law had not been in contact with HISS since that date, and had 
not corresponded with him. He advised also that his wife, ELIZABETH 
LAWR:J;NCE HISS, had not corresponded with or seen ALGER HISS since that 
timet 

Mr. SUTRO stated that he has attempted to"reconcile his 
knowledge of HISS's character with the allegatipns made against him by 
lNHITTAKER CHAUBERS. He stated that he realizes that the defense that 
HISS has put up has been an extreme~y bad one, and, for this reason, he is 
convinced that HISS is probably guilty as charged; however, he stated he 
was interested in seeing exactly what evidence would be placed ,before the 
jury. SUTRO stated that the only way he could reconcile HISS I s character 
with the charges was that HISS was either coveting for someone, possibly 
his wife, or he had been pressured into acting for the Communists for some 
reasons unknown. 

"l __ Mr. SUTRO stated that AL~ER HISS's best friend is one 
~ICHARD.H.p~~D,. a Professor of ~aw at Harvard.Un~vers~ty. He said 'he, 
1S conv1.nced tltat FIELD" due to h1.S close assoc1.at1.on W1.th ALGER HISS, must 
know something, and he is also c6nvinc~d that if what he knew was favorable 
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to ALGER HISS, he would have come forward with it by now. He stated that 
if approached properly, FIELD might furnish the information to the Bureau, 
but on the other hand, he would be just as likely to advise that he knew 
nothing and withhold any information which might be unfavorable to ALGER 
HISS. Mr. SUTRO requested that in the event RICHARD H. FIELD is con­
tacted, his, SUTROI~name be held in the strictest cohfidence as being 
the one who referred the Bureau to FIELD. 

" Mr. SUTRO also suggested that the Bureau interview RICHARD 
HANSON HISS III, SUTRO's brother-in-law, who is presently residing at __ 
Route fJ-j Box 106, Siesta Key, Sarasota, Florida. He said that ,RIQIip.IID. 
HfiN~@~~rs.S~II-had been associated with the State Department during tne 
war and had become acquainted with ALGER HISS at the time, and in view of 
the fact that they were distant relatives, he thought it quite likely 

.. 

that RICHARD HANSON HISS III might have some correspondence from ALGER HISS. 

GRAHAM STUART, Chairman of the Political Science Department, 
Stanford University;was interviewed ,Januar.1 20, 1949, by Special Agent 
PAUL C. FULillR and the writer~ He stated he had been associated with the 
State Department in an advisory capacity since 1936; tha~ he is now a 
member of the Advisory Committee of the Foreign Service Institute. He 
stated he had met ALGER HISS casually during the war at the State Department, 
but that he had never known him well nor considered him more than an 
acquaintance. He had also had a slight contact with him during the UNCIO 
in San Francisco in 1945. He advised he had.never corresponded either 
offioially or personally with ALGER HISS.. He stated he never particularly 
liked ALGER HISS as 'he did not feel that HISS was qualified to step into 

- a high State Department position without long years of training and 
experience in protocol. He stated, however, that he had no knowledge of 
any Communist connections on the part of ALGER HISS, and that he had been 
greatly surprised at the recent newspaper publidty. 

. ~ CARL SPAETH, Dean of the Stanford Law School, Palo Alto, 
California, was interviewed on Janua~J 20, 1949, by Special Agent PAUL C. 
FULLER and the writer. He stated he met ALGER HISS first at the State 
Department in 1940 when he, SPAETH, was employed there and that he 
associated Vlrith him casually at the time but did not know him well. He 
said that during 1947, both he and ALGER HISS attended some meetings of 
the Brookings Institute at Wa$hington, D. C., and, at that titue, he came 
to know J-IISS intimately, and had had many long discussions with HISS con­
cerning United States foreign policy with regard to Russia. As an example 
of this, CARL SPAETH stated that HISS's view of Russia ~I/as that .he advocated 
a policJT ;f containment for Rus sia, that is, a firm policy, stop Russia now, 
and then negotiate later. He said also that HISS expressed the ideas that 
due to the ~plications of the atomic bomb, which would have such a terrific 
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impact, that both the United States and Russia would hesitate to use this 
bOI\lb, and thus, both nations were fighting a cold war which, were it not 
for the existence of the atomic bomb, would instead be a shooting war. Dr. 
SPAETH said that he recalled specifically that ALGER HISS had stated 
that more care was needed in fighting Russian espiCl_nage and there must be 
close~ control of economic and related matters. He said he recalled 
specifically that ALGER HISS had mentioned the United States spould safe­
guard her economic and industrial secrets. 

CARL SPAETH voluntarily furnished a copy of the letter 
received by him from ALGER HISS dated . November 12, 1947. This letter 
has been transmitted to the Laboratory for comparison with the questioned 
documents in this case. It was noted that in this letter, ALGER HISS 
mentioned a close friend of his, HANSON BALDn~N of the New York Times, 
and an article written by BALDT.UN expressing the American attitude toward 
Communist expansion, which article coincided with HISS's belief· in this 
regard .. 

CARL SPAETH also suggested that JOHN S. DICK~, presently 
the President of Dartmouth University, who was associated with ALGER HISS 
in the State Department, might have some information concernJ:rrg HISS. 

Confidential Informant T-l furnished five letters which he 
had received from ALGER ijISS over the period 1940 t.o 1948. At the time 
this infQrmant furnished these letters, he specifically requested that in 
the event they were not identified by the Laboratory, that his name be 
retained oonfidantiallY in the Bureau files and not be distributed to 
outside agencies. He stated that in the event these letters were identi­
fied, he was \~lling to introduce them into evidenoe if properly subpoenaed. 
However, the FBI Laboratory by letter dated January 10, 1949, advised that 
these letters, which wer.e identified as Specimens K-239, K-240, K-24l, 
K-242, and K-243, had not been prepared on the same typewriter upon which 
the questioned specimens had been prepared. 

It is noted that WHITTAKER CHA~·:BERS had previously testified 
that a Soviet agent named BILL sent CHAwffiERS to San Francisco in early 
1935 with a money belt containing ~10,000, to await contact there. 
CHA25BERS was subsequently contacted by a person introducing himself as 
PETE. CHM4BERS subsequently knew PETE as KEITH., which name he stated 
was a pseudonym, and·it was his ~ague r9collection that he later learned 
that KEITH's real name was CRANE. KEITH took CHA2ffiERS to an old-time 
Communist Party member and underground worker who has been identified 
as ISAAC FOLKClFF of San Francisco ,California, CHAlmERS also .. ~-t'ed that 
KEITH had been a contact of l\ZIMOV, now believed to be !,f,ormIS\'ASIHOW, of 
Los Angeles, California, ASllJOW has advised tha:t during the early 1930' s, 
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he furnished technical information to one PETE GREEN, who was connected with 
the Society which met at the International House, Berkeley, California, an~ 
which was organized for the purpose of furnishing technical information 
to RUssia. The possibility has been suggested that the PETE GREEN mentioned 
by ASIMOW and the unknown subject KEITH, may be identicCll. 

The following investigation has been conducted at San Francisco 
in an effort to identify ~he unknown subject KEITH~ 

The files of the San Francisco Office contain no record of 
PETE GREEN identifiable with the individual above-mentioned! 

During 1946,. Confidential Informant I ladvised of the 
formation of an organization known as the International Technical 
Exchange, whic~ appeared to be an effort on the part of local Communists 
to form a facility for obtaining scientific, technical, and industrial 

0., n r ion for the benefit of Soviet huss:i2a gJ;ld Communist China, 
advised that according to FRANK C¥oLLINS, one of the officers of 

lS organization in 1946, an organization known as the Technical Bureau 
was organized locally in 1932 for the purpose of furnishing technical 
information to the Soviet Union which despera~ely needed it at that time. 
This organizati?n, according to FRANK CHA~~OLLINS, was dissolved in 
1934 as the result of what he termed reactionary pressure! b2 

b7D 

The indices- of the San Francisco Division and the indices 
of Confidential Informants I I~mdllwere examined but no 
record was located regarding this Te~Bur8au which was operating in 
1932 to _ 1934, Considerable information is available concerning the 
activities of FPANK CHARLES COLLINS, who was a Communist Party member in . 
Alameda County, California.s in 1946., However, the New York Field Division 
advised San Francisco by letter dated 'July 16,1945, that an organization 
known as VOLTEC, which was the Society for Voluntary Technical Aid to 
Soviet Russia, had at one time been in existence in New York City in 1939 
and had headquarters at 136 McDougall Street and later at 36 W. 18th Street, 
New YorkCity. This organization was subsequently replaced by the 
T~chnical Bureau of the Friends of the Soviet Union. 

Confidential Informant I ladvised that his files contain a 
record, of an organization known as the California Society for Technical 
Aid to RUssia, which was in existence in 1921 and had headquarters at 
110 W, 40th Street, New York City. The files ofllcontain- no reference 
to any individual named PETE GREEN who' might ha~ associated with 
this or a subsequent orgahization of its nature. 

The files of the San Francisco Office were examined 
for all references to any individuals having a surname of CRA~ffi, but no 
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reco~d.was located which could definitely be identified with the unknown 
s~bject KEITH. However~ as of possible interest, it is to be noted 
that on May 10~ 1945:, at 8':55 AM:, Confide.(ltial Informant I I received 
a report that one DE LAP (phonetic) contacted ISAAC FOLKOFF~ .FOLKOFF 
stated he was ?~Vt~ meeting~ ,DE LAP asked.if FOLKOFF knew !'this f ell.ow 
'D CRAl\TE or BI~.ti.GAN~ 11 FOLKOFF replied yes. DE LAP asked if he was 
110~K~;11 and sald:'he came into the shop and wanted to "spill his soul to me,1I 
and he, DE LAP just wanted to know if he 'was all right. FOLKOFF said he 
had not seen him in two years but at that time, he was O~ K~ D~ LAP said 
that he was to corne back at ten 0' clock and he guessed that he was O~ K. 
It is not pc;>ssible to accurately evaluate this lleport. However, it is 
indi~ated that the name BILL i{ORGAN may be an alias for ED CHANE. 

There is no record in the files of the San Francisco Office 
cohcerning ED CRANE. However, the files do reflect that one WILLIAM 
MORGAN was a reporter and photographer for the People IS viorld newspaper 
in San Francisco during the years 1938 and 1939, and that on June 27, 
1939, WILLIAM MORGAN furnished the San Francisco Office with a typewritten 
report concerning allegations of German espionage oh the part of one 
KARL ERHART SIEGEL. At that tL~e MORGAN said he was geperally known as 
BILL I~ORGAN and gave his address as care of the People I s (Vc;>rld newspaper~ b2 
583 Narket Streat, San Francisco, California. Copies of the People's b7D 

World newspaper for February 19, 1938) and. July 28, 1938,'J cOl1tain ~rticles 
written by WILLIAM ~mRGAN, the first concerning one JOH~, "Who is 
kho~n to this office as JOH~CH, a Communist, and th? ~econd ,being a~ 
artlcle concerning a Dr. LE0~ELOESSER. There is no addltlonal lnformatlon 
a-vailable concerning }.10RGAN,is activities, his description,. or his preseht 
whereabouts~ HOV'fever, the files of Confidential Informant I Irefl?ct 
that an ind~vidual named VJJ;LLIAH HORGAN was associated with the People's 
World at Long Beach, California,; where he arranged fQr a forum on 
United States foreign policy, December 14, 1945, sponsored by the Peopl~'s 
~Jorld~ 

With regard to the DE LAP ~honetic) mentioned by 
Confidenti~l ~nformantl Ithis ... ~~efer to either, Eml~J;IjL_G: 

~~PPE or hls,brother, V~SLEY ~et~APPE, both Comrnunlsts. 
Cohfidehtial Informant I Iha~ previously r0ported that in 1934; 
tv.ESLEY R. De LAPPE acted as a courier in bringing ~l;OOO for use in the ~' 
general strike in San ¥rancisco~ Confidential Informan~ I pre-
vious~y reported that RUSSELL G: De LAPPE was prominent in the International 
Technical Exchange.in Berkeley, California, in 1945; the same organization 
discussed earlier in this report. 

The possibility is suggested that the ED CRAl\.TE or WILLIAM 
MORGAN may be identical with the unknown subject KEITH; 

~8-
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The file concerning ISAAC FOLKOFF has been reviewed for any 
information relating to an individual closely associated with FOLKOFF who 
might be similar in description to the unknown sub "ect KEITH. It was 
noted from the review of this file that one of, AAC FOLKOFF1s close 
associates was an iJ:"!.d~vidual namest WARV'JICK M :, MPKINS. Confidential 
Informant I ladvised that during 1942, TOHPKI]\1S obtained employment 
at A't.!TORG TRADIl',n CORPOHATION with the assistance of fOLKOFF. In addj,.­
tion, TOHPKINS has been clo~-ely associated with the financial activities 
of the Communist Party in this area. He is presently engaged in taking 

b2 
b7D 

and showing moving pictures. It is noted that T·;JHITTAKER CHAMBERS described 
KEITH as being a photographer. TOMPKINS is described as having been born 
January 25, 1900, at Troy, New York, height, 5'10", weight, l80lbs .. , 
brown hair, large head, heavy features; he carries his head forward when 
walking and is of heavy build and has a ruddy complexion. Phptographs 
of TOMPKINS have previously been transmitted to the New York Field Division. 

• 

ENCLOSURES 

TO THE BUREAU AND NEW YORK OFFICE - . 

1 copy of a photogr~~h identified as _~GE~_making 
a radio broadcast at San Francisco in 1945'-. 

PENDING 
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LEADS 

THE NEW YORK CITY OFFICE 

At New York City: 

Will endeavor to locate EASTON ROTHV!ELL in care of 
Belgian-American Educational Foundation. This lead set out by teletype 
dated January 20, 1949. 

Will exhibit photograph of WA"ltWICK Tm,£PKINS to WHITTAKER 
CHAMBERS. This lead set out by letter dated January 21, 1949, 

If advisable, will interview HANSON BALDWIN of the New York 
Times. This lead set out by teletype dated January 20, 1949. 

THE MIAMI OFFICE 

At Sarasota, Florida: 
, , 

Will interview RICH..A.RD HANSON HISS III, Route 4, Box. 106, 
Siesta Key. This lead set'out by teletype, January i9, 1949. 

THE BOSTON OFFICE 

At Cambridge" N~a~:;;achusetts: 

Will interview RICHARD H. FIELD, Professor of Law, Harvard 
University, who was a classmate of HISS. This lead set out by teletype, 
January 19, 1949. 

At Hanover, NewH~pshir~ : 

Will interview JOHN S. DICKEY, President of Dartmouth 
University. This lead was set out by teletype, January 20, 1949. 

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

At Washington, D. C.: 

Will endeavor to locate and int.erview EASTON ROTHWELL, 
Brookings Institute, or at the Statler Hotel. This 1 ead set out by 
teletype dated January 20, 1949. 

Kisseloff-2628 
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THE LOS ANG'"::LES OFFICE 

At Los Angeles, California: 

Will report to San Francisco any information in their 
files concerning ED CRANE or lULLIAM rORGAN, associated with the People I s 
World at Long Beach, California. This lead set out by teletype, January 25, 
1949. 

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE 

At ,San F~ancisco, California: 

Will make arrangements to interviewl lin an effort 
to identify "the unknown subject KEITH. '--------' 

Copies of this report are being 'sent to the New Haven 
Office for information in connection with their investigation. 

',' 
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SOURCE 

Confidential Informant T-l isl I who 
specifically requested that h~s name be kept confi­
dential with regard to the fact that he had made 
available his correspondence with ALGER HISS. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FonnNo.l 
'THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK CITY ~NO. 100-45417 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN 
MADE 

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORl' MADE BY 

SAN FRP NCISCO 1/27 
TI'I'LE 

JAY DAVID vffiITTAKER CHAl!BERS, was; ET AL 

DAVID ED1~'IN TODD 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R, 

JO 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

DARYL HUTCHINS has no specific knowledge of Communist activities or 
Communist associates of ALGER HISS. WILLIA~!' V. (;ROSS':t1HITJ: departed 
San Francisco enroute Washington, D. C., January 14, 194~ '::!:ASTON 
ROTHWELL presently traveling on the East Coast and is probably in 
New York or Washington, D. C~ JOHN A, SUTRO, a classmate of ALGER 
HISS, associated with him at the United ihtions Conference on 
International Organization at San Francisco in 1945. He has no know­
ledge of Communist activities of HISS,. GRAHAl1 STUART, Stanford 
University, knew HISS slightly at the State Department but has received 
no correspondence from him. CARL SPAETH, bean of the Stanford Law 
School, knew HISS well but had no knowledge of any Communist activities 
on the part of HISS. CARL SPAETH furnished one type-, :ritten letter re­
ceived from HISS dated in 1947. Confidential Informant T-l furnished 
five letters from HISS received over a period of 1940-48. Laboratory 
examination indicates none of these were written on the same typewriter 
which prepared the letters furnished by WHITTAKER CtIA:ffiERS. Unknown 
subject KEITH not identified at San Francisco although the organization 
referred to by ASIMO';i may have been the Technical Bureau, which was 
organized in 1932 to furnish technical aid to Russia. No record of PETE 
GREEN located. One ED CRANE or l'VILLIAM MORGAN was acqu:<tinted with 
ISAAC FOLKOFF and he is suggested as a possibility of being identical 
with KEITH. 

P. 

" 'COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

5 - Bureau (1 Encl.) (AHSD) 2 - NeVI Haven (lnf.) 
3 - ,New York (1 Encl,) (AMSD) 2 

(l-T.J. Donegan, Special 
Assistant t~ Atty, Genl~~~~~~AQllb~~~~ 

2 - Los 'Angeles 
U. s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OfFICE 16-39035-1 
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